Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice Prasident
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

July 10th, 2019 at 10:00 am
MCCA Offices in Augusta

Agenda

L. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
L Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

I11. Approval of June 12t 2019 Meeting Minutes

IV. Consideration of the Sunday River 2020 Convention Yenue Proposal
V. Presentation from the Long Term Finance Committee

VL Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislation Discussion
B. Financial Reports
C. Association Reports
D. Annual Convention Report
E. NACo Report

VIL Other Business

VIIL. Adjournment






Charles Pray
Executive Director

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, June 12,2019

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

MCCA President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:30 a.m.
following the MCCA Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present
introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Manager Larry Post proxy for Comm. John Butler;
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Tom Coward. Hancock — Admin.
Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. William Clark; Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm.
George Jabar; Knox — Comm. Sharyn Pohlman; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Penobscot —
Admin. Bill Collins proxy for Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. Wayne Erkinnen;
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart; Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell
Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner and York — Comm.
Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden and County Manager Jim Gailey;
Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer; Piscataquis —Manager Tom Lizotte; Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela
Hile; Somerset — Comm. Robert Sezak; and York — County Manager Greg Zinser; MACCAM -
Admin. Bill Collins; MACT — Treasurer Kathy Robinson; MSA — Sheriff Ken Mason.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. John Butler; Cumberland — Comm. Thomas
Coward Hancock — Comm. William Clark; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar; Oxford — Comm.
Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; and Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.



IL

VI.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

President Tom Coward inquired if there were any additions to the agenda. Comm. Cote made a
motion to accept the agenda as written. Comm. Steve Gorden seconded the motion and it passed.

Approval of May 8" Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved to approve the minutes firom the Board of Directors’ meeting on May 8",
2019 with no revisions requested. Comm. Cote seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

2020 Convention of Maine Counties

Management contacts at Point Lookout, the chosen and approved venue for the 2020 convention,
notified MCCA staff of the pending closure of the facility at the end of December 2019. Therefore, a
new venue and/or host county needed to be considered for this event. Unfortunately, Point Lookout
was the only suitable venue able to accommodate the meeting needs and group size in Waldo County.
Meeting attendees reviewed the list of past Host Counties. Office Manager relayed the sentiment of
Oxford County Commissioners who generously offered to host the convention. After a brief discussion,
Comm. Fowler moved to accept the kind offer of Oxford County, seconded by Comm. Gardner, and the
motion passed with a unanimous vote. Lauren will contact Sunday River where the Association
previously held a successful conference to determine open dates available next fall.

Bicentennial 2020 Project Update

Executive Director Charles Pray visited David Cheever to check on the progress of the Bicentennial
Project celebration plans. Included in the agenda packet was the email in response to his visit. The
important take away was the creation of the Maine200.org website which will post application and
submission details for counties to request monies to be used to fund their part in the celebration
activities. The Board asked Mr. Pray to investigate the possibility that representatives could meet with
each county to fully explain the details.

Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislative Discussion

Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report highlighting the status of some of the bills
being monitored by the Legislative Policy Committee (LPC). The end of the legislative session
was in sight and final decisions were being made about the success or failure of pending
legislation and the allocation of funding. Mr. Pray will continue to follow the process until the
legislature adjourns reporting back to the LPC and the Board.

B. Financial Reports
Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the monthly financial reports. As there were no questions,

Comm. Cote moved to accept the financial reports, seconded by Admin. Bill Collins and it passed
with no opposition.

C. Long Term Financing Committee

Comm. Norm Fournier reported on the progress made by the Committee comprised of himself,
Comm. Amy Fowler, Comm. Steve Gorden, and Admin. Pamela Hile, and with the assistance of



MCCA staff. The group researched services and funding sources for other similarly sized state
associations, membership dues formulas used by the Maine Municipal Association and the
National Association of Counties. Committee members also reviewed the adopted strategic plan
and the established by-laws for the organization. The group hoped to present their findings at the
July Board meeting including an analysis of the value and benefits of MCCA membership,
improvements which could be made to the services offered by MCCA, recommendations for a dues
formula with different examples of scenarios from which the Board of Directors’ could choose, and
a long-term analysis and plan to sustain a viable state association.

The Board will have an opportunity to review the package before the next meeting on July 10" as
the agenda packet will be distributed on the Friday before the Board meeting. The topic will likely
be discussed at the August 14" meeting as well. The Committee welcomed suggestions that might
be incorporated into the plan regarding services that could be offered by the Association to enhance
its value to members.

. Association Reports

MACCAM: Admin. Bob Devlin aired some concerns and issues regarding MACCAM members
and county commissioners collaborating on shared projects. The outcome was clearly there was a
need to work on our communication skills to develop a more constructive way to achieve our goals
while paying closer attention to team dynamics allowing participants to contribute in a healthy way
and integrate or choose between ideas to get the best end result. President Tom Coward expressed
the Board would either revisit the topic or meet as a smaller group in another setting to continue an
open dialog.

MACT: Treasurer Kathy Robinson stated the association had nothing new to report.

MSA: Sheriff Mason attended the meeting but needed to leave before this point in the agenda,
therefore there was no report given.

. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Committee would be met on May 24th. Vendor
registration forms continued to be processed. There were seven exhibitors and five sponsors so far.
Lauren mentioned the minutes from the last Convention Planning Committee meeting were
included in the agenda packet. Attendee registration would open as soon as a few details were
finalized. One more educational session was pending confirmation and a boating activity for
Saturday afternoon was in the process of being arranged. The Committee planned to meet on
Friday, June 14",

NACo Report

Comm. Fowler reminded the group of the upcoming Annual Conference in July 12" to July 15"
taking place in Clark County, Nevada. She and Comm. Baldacci expected to attend the NACo
Conference.

Also, Hancock County was recently featured in NACo County News! And Cumberland County
Manager Jim Gailey completed NACo’s 12-week High Performance Leadership Academy online
program.



XIIl. Other Business

Office Manager Lauren Haven announced she would be on vacation June 24™ through the 28" returning on
Monday July 1.

XIV.  Adjournment
President Tom Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:10 p.m. Comm. Gardner made the

motion seconded by Comm. Fowler, and the motion was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to
lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer



GRAND SUMMIT RESORT HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTER

SUNDAY RIVER RESORT, NEWRY, MAINE
Sunday River Access Road, P.O. Box 4500, Newry, ME 04261  1-800-430-0767 Fax: (207) 824-5116

GROUP CONTRACT

Date booked: Thursday, June 13, 2019 Approval:

Conference Sales Manager: Brian Chamberlain Approval Date:
| GROUP INFORMATION
ACCOUNT: Maine County Commissioners Association
POST AS: Maine County Commissioners Association 2020 Convention
CONTACT: Lauren Haven TITLE: Meeting Coordinator
ADDRESS: 4 Gabriel Dr. Suite 2

Augusta,ME 04330

TELEPHONE: (207) 623-4697 FAX:
| DATES REQUESTED

Arrival/Check-In: Thursday, September 24, 2020
Departure/Check-Out: Sunday, September 27, 2020

| ROOM INFORMATION

Limited Cribs and cots available at hotels and Snow Cap Inn for a $20 per day fee.

Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center does not guarantee specific room type availability. Requests
will be accommodated based on availability.

Hotel check-in time is after 6:00 PM on the day of arrival. Checkout time is before 10:30 AM on the day of
departure. Late check out fees will apply. Room availability cannot be guaranteed for early arrivals. All efforts
will be made, however, to accommodate those guests who arrive early. Luggage storage is available.

| RATE INFORMATION



Owner
Rectangle


Maine County Commissioners Association
Page 3

Rates are per unit per night and all rates are subject to the current Maine State room and lodging tax of 9%,
and the Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center resort charge of 7%. Total tax and service fees per
room equal 16%. If your group is tax exempt, we require a State of Maine tax exempt form sent to us with your
signed contract. All payments for the tax exempt portions of your conference must be paid by the name of the
business or organization listed on the tax exempt form.

The group rate is derived based upon your arrival pattern. Any alterations of your arrival pattern will result in a
possible rate change. Your rate will be based upon rates available at that time.

COMPLIMENTARY GUEST ROOMS

We are pleased to provide one complimentary guest room for every 50 paid guest rooms occupied during your
visit. The upgrade of any room is equivalent to two guest rooms. Complimentary room credits must be consumed
in full during the official meeting dates. They may not be accrued as a credit against the Master Account.

METHOD OF RESERVATION

Please circle your preferred method of reservation:

Rooming List: Reservations made by rooming list must be guaranteed to the master account, an authorized
credit card or an advanced deposit received 45 days prior to arrival.

Individual Call-In: Should your attendees will be making their own reservations directly with our Reservations
Department, they may call directiy to 1-800-207-2365. Be sure to advise your attendees to refer to the Maine
County Commissioners Association 2020 Convention group when making reservations so they will qualify for
the special group rate.

Individual Call-In deposit and cancellation policies:

We understand that your attendees will be making their own reservations directly with our Reservations Department. To
do so, they may call our Reservations Department at 1-800-207-2365. Be sure to advise your attendees to refer to the
Maine County Commissioners Association 2020 Convention group when making their reservations so that they will qualify
for the special group rate.

Deposit: One nights lodging, if stay is only for one night, or if multiple nights % of the total reservation, is due within five
(5) days of booking the reservation. Final payment is due two weeks prior to arrival and will be automatically charged.

Cancellation: Reservations cancelled between receipt of deposit and 15 days prior to arrival forfeit a $50.00 cancellation
fee. Cancellations within 14 days of arrival forfeit the entire deposit amount. No refund for late arrivals, early departures,
no-shows, or downgrades.

CUT-OFF DATE

All unreserved portions of the guestroom block will be released on Monday, August 24, 2020 unless guaranteed
by the host organization. After this date, all rooms that remain in the block revert to The Grand Summit Resort
Hotel & Conference Center for general resale. Additional rooms for your organization may be reserved only on
a space and rate available basis.




Maine County Commissioners Association
Page 4

CANCELLATION AND ATTRITION POLICIES

CANCELLATION POLICY:
As Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center is a destination resort and business is based primarily on
advance reservations, it is extremely difficult to calculate the total revenue loss attributable to cancellations. By
signing this contract, it is agreed that the following charge is a reasonable estimate of Grand Summit Resort
Hotel & Conference Center's loss in the event of a cancellation:

0 to 80 Days prior to arrival (or Three Months) = 100% of contracted revenue
91 to 180 Days prior to arrival {or Six Months) = 75% of contracted revenue
181 to 270 Days prior to arrival (or Nine Months) = 50% of contracted revenue
271 Days prior to arrival or more = 25% of contracted revenue
Contracted revenue is comprised of the lotal anticipated guestroom revenue and the food & beverage minimum.

Should the group cancel at any time, or fail to meet its deposit requirements following receipt of the initial deposit,
this Agreement will be terminated and GSRH shall be free to re-sell the rooms and services contracted for in this
Agreement.

ATTRITION POLICY:
From the effective date of this contract until 90 days prior to arrival, the group may reduce its contracted room
nights by 10% without charge. From this point, until the official departure date, the group will be charged in full
for each contracted room night not utilized.

EVENT AGENDA
ate | Start d Time unction oom Setup T Agr | Ropm
5 ime tal

2020-09-24 | 8:00 AM 10:00 AM | Setup Grafton Room - | 8 Foot Tables 10
Summit

2020-09-24 | 8:00 AM 2:00 PM Setup Grand Ballroom | Special Instructions | 40

2020-09-24 | 8:.00 AM 2:.00 PM Setup Moonstruck - Classroom 30
Summit

2020-09-24 | 8:00 AM 2:00 PM Setup Simonds - Classroom 75
Summit

2020-09-24 | 8:00 AM 2:00 PM Setup Grand Ballroom | Rounds of 10 200

2020-09-24 | B:00 AM 2:00 PM Setup Grafton Hallway | 8 Foot Tables 4
- Summit

2020-09-24 | 8:00 AM 2:00 PM Setup Whittier - Classroom 75
Summit

2020-05-24 | 8:00 AM 5:00 PM Set Up Exhibit 8 Foot Tables EL
Causeway -
Summit

2020-05-24 | 11:00 AM | 11:00 AM | Gift Basket Summit Delivery 2
Delivery

2020-09-24 | 12:00PM | 1:30 PM Retail Lunch Summit - Retail | Existing 10
Lunch

2020-09-24 | 12:00PM | 11:00 PM | Arrivals Summit 200

2020-05-24 | 2:00PM 3:00 PM Precon Foxfire Room - Existing 16
Summit

2020-09-24 | 5:00 PM 10:00 PM | Setup River Room - Classroom 120
Summit




Maine County Commissioners Association

Page 5
2020-09-25 | 7:00 AM 8:00 AM Vendor Setup | Exhibit Existing Set Up 35
Causeway -
Summit
2020-09-25 | 7:00 AM 11:30PM | Office Grafton Room - | Existing Set Up 10
Summit
2020-09-25 | 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Breakfast TBA Existing Set Up 200
2020-09-25 | 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Registration Grafton Hallway | Existing Set Up 4
- Summit
2020-09-25 | 8:00 AM 4:00 PM Beverage Arcade Alcove - | Existing Set Up 200
Package Summit
2020-09-25 | 9:00 AM 10:00 AM | MCCA Risk TBA Special Instructions | 40
Pool Meeting
2020-09-25 | 9:00 AM 10:00 AM | Treasurers Moanstruck - Existing Set Up 30
Association Summit
Meeting
2020-09-25 | 9:00 AM 10:00 AM | Maine Sheriff | River Room - Classroom 120
Assocaition Summit
2020-09-25 | 9:00 AM 10:00 AM | Registry of Whittier - Existing Set Up 75
Probate Summit
Association
2020-09-25 | 9:00 AM 5:00 PM Exhibits, Exhibit Existing Set Up 35
Vendors Causeway -
Summit ]
2020-09-25 | 10:00 AM | 12:00 PM | MCCA Board TBA Special Instructions | 40
of Directors
Meeting
2020-09-25 | 10:00 AM | 12:00 PM | Register of Simonds - Existing Set Up 200
Deeds Summit
Association
2020-09-25 | 12:00PM | 1:30 PM Lunch Baliroom Existing Set Up 200
2020-09-25 | 12:30PM | 1:15 PM Setup Ballroom Classroom 90
2020-09-25 | 12:45PM | 1:15PM Lunch Speaker | Ballroom Existing Set Up 200
2020-09-25 | 1:15PM 3:00 PM Association Moonstruck - Existing Set Up 30
Meeting Summit
2020-09-25 | 1:30PM 2:45 PM Surviving Simonds - Existing Set Up 75
Floods Summit
2020-09-25 | 1:30 PM 2:45PM EMA Q&A TBA Classroom 90
Panel
2020-09-25 | 1:30 PM 2:45 PM Nationwide Whittier - Existing Set Up 75
Summit
2020-09-25 | 2:45 PM 3:15PM Snack Break Arcade Alcove - | 8 Foot Tables 200
Summit
2020-09-25 | 3:15PM 4:30 PM Resilience Simonds - Existing Set Up 75
Planning Summit
2020-09-25 | 3:15PM 4:30 PM Cyber Threats | Whittier - Existing Set Up 75
Summit
2020-09-25 | 3:15PM 4:30 PM One Voice EM | TBA Existing Set Up 90

& Media




Maine County Commissioners Association

Page 6
2020-09-25 | 5:00 PM 5:30 PM Visit Vendors | Exhibit Existing Set Up 200
Causeway -
Summit
2020-09-25 | 5:00 PM 6:00 PM K-9 Grand Ballroom | Special Instructions | 75
Demonstratio | Patio - Summit
n
2020-09-25 | 5:30 PM 6:30 PM Cocktail Hour | TBA Cocktail Rounds 200
2020-09-25 | 6:30 PM 8:00 PM Dinner TBA Existing Set Up 200
2020-09-25 | 8:00 PM 12:45 AM | Entertainment | TBA Existing Set Up 200
2020-09-26 | 12:00 AM | 12:00 AM | cancel line TBA Existing Set Up
2020-09-26 | 7:00 AM 11:30 PM | Office Grafton Room - | Existing Set Up 10
Summit
2020-09-26 |} 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Breakfast Grand Ballroom | Existing Set Up 200
- Summit
2020-09-26 | 8:00 AM 12:00 PM | Exhibits, Exhibit Existing Set Up 35
Vendors Causeway -
Summit
2020-09-26 | 8:00 AM 12:00 PM | Beverage Arcade Alcove - | Existing Set Up 200
Package Summit
2020-09-26 | 8:15 AM 9:30 AM Weather Whittier - Existing Set Up 75
Analysis Summit
2020-05-26 | 8:15 AM 9:30 AM Census Data Simonds - Existing Set Up 75
aftera Summit
Disaster
2020-09-26 | 8:15 AM 9:30 AM Active Ketchum - Existing Set Up 90
Shooters Summit
2020-05-26 | 10:00 AM { 11:00 AM | MCCA Risk Ketchum - Existing Set Up 90
Pool Training | Summit
2020-09-26 | 11:15AM | 12:00 PM | MCCA Risk Ketchum - Existing Set Up S0
Pool Training | Summit
2
2020-09-26 | 12:00 PM | 1:30 PM Lunch Grand Ballroom | Existing Set Up 200
- Summit
2020-09-26 | 12:30PM | 1:00 PM Lunch Speaker | Grand Ballroom | Existing Set Up 200
Meeting - Summit
2020-08-26 | 1:00 PM 5:00 PM Lift Tickets Overnight Existing 200
Group
2020-09-26 | 1:00 PMm 5:00 PM Afternoon Off Mountain - | Existing 200
Break See Notes
2020-09-26 | 5:30 PM 6:30 PM Cocktail Hour | Grand Ballroom | Cocktail Rounds 200
Patio - Summit
2020-09-26 | 5:31PM 6:30 PM Backup Grand Ballroom | Cocktail Rounds 200
- Summit
2020-09-26 | 6:30 PM 8.00 PM Dinner & Grand Ballroom | Existing Set Up 200
Awards - Summit
Ceremony
2020-09-26 | 8:00 PMm 11:00 PM | Entertainment | Grand Baliroom | Existing Set Up 200
- Summit
2020-09-27 | 7:00 AM 11:00 AM | Departures Summit 200




Maine County Commissioners Association

Page 7
2020-09-27 | 7:00 AM 1:00 PM Office Grafton Room - | Existing Set Up 10
Summit
2020-09-27 | 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Breakfast Grand Ballroom | Existing Set Up 150
- Summit

The above function schedule is a tentative agenda of events. Based on this agenda, there will be a one time
meeting room set-up and rental fee of $0.00

Exhibitor tables will be charged our standard rate of $35 per table, $55 per table with electricity. Each exhibitor
will receive a clothed and skirted table, one chair (upon request) and complimentary wireless Internet access.

Based on the above proposed agenda, a food and beverage minimum of $12,000.00 (exclusive of tax, resort
fee, and set up fees) is required to avoid additional meeting room rental charges. To meet the minimum, all food
and beverage must be purchased from our catering and conference services department. Should total food and
beverage spending fall short of this amount the balance will be charged to the master account as meeting room
rental.

All planned functions of the group should be arranged at the time of the execution of the contract. Meeting room
set-up requirements must be advised at the time of the booking due to limited capacities. Additional function
space requests will be accommodated on a space available basis and at a cost to be negotiated upon notification
of need.

Itis necessary that our Conference Services Office be in receipt of menu selections and meeting specifications
for catered functions no later than four weeks prior to the function. We require a final guest guarantee number
seven (7) business days prior to all food and/or beverage functions. Should the Conference Services Office not
receive the final requested guarantee, the original contracted amount will be charged. We will prepare for 5%
above the minimum guarantee.

Function rooms are assigned based upon the minimum number of people anticipated. We reserve the right to
reassign space based on actual attendance.

Functions served with less than the required minimum attendance will be charged a per person surcharge up to
the required minimum.

Please discuss your meeting arrangements with your Conference Sales Manager or Catering Coordinator to
determine whether labor charges, equipment rental, or special service charges will apply.

The Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center is licensed to serve food and beverages. No food or
beverages may be brought into the Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center for service at this event.



Maine County Commissioners Association
Page 8

| MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

All food and beverage charges are subject to an 18% service fee and 9% state sales and use tax.
Guestroom deliveries can be arranged for a fee of $3.00 per delivery.
Baggage handling for all bus arrivals is standard at a rate of $4.00 per person round trip.

If outside vendors are contracted to supply audio-visual and/or business services, the group is subject to
miscellaneous charges such as but not limited to patch fees, electrical charges, set-up fees and power access
fees. All audio-visual transactions are subject to a 20% setup/breakdown service charge (equipment rental),
and 5.5% state sales and use tax. Complex equipment setup/breakdown is subject to hourly labor charges.

All boxes sent before the conference must be labeled to the aftention of the Catering Coordinator with the
recipient’s name, group affiliation and event date. The hotel cannot receive any materials prior to seven (7) days
before arrival. Shipments received before eight (8) days prior to arrival are subject to an additional storage fee
of $5.00 per box.

If your group requires special or additional engineering, we request that you contact the Director of Engineering
before beginning work. If the hotel is requested to provide the work, a separate charge may be posted to the
master account.

Your organization may want to consider additional security for exhibits and/or extensive audio-visual set-up at
your cost. The hotel may choose to require security guards for certain social and 24-hour functions. The hotel
must approve all security. These arrangements must be discussed with the Conference Services Manager.

Use of T-1, ISDN lines or Internet related technical support must be pre-ordered at least sixty (60) days prior of
use to guarantee availability.

BILLING AND DEPOSIT INFORMATION

Room and tax: Individual and Master Bill
Incidentals: Individual Pays

Incidentals Included in Room Rate: None

Food and Beverage Method of payment: Master Bill
Baggage Handling: Not included

Deposit: $500.00

Deposits are non-refundable and are subject to the terms of the Cancellation and Attrition Policies stated above.

| CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

The group agrees to pay all master account charges within fifteen (15) days of check-out unless alternate
arrangements have been made in writing with The Grand Summit Resort Hote! & Conference Center.

All members of the group are required to present a major credit card imprint upon check-in to guarantee payment
of any incidental, damage and/or telephone charges. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Maine County
Commissioners Association shall be responsible for any uncollected charges of individuals in its group. If you
request billing for any charges, a Credit Application Form must be completed and approved one (1) month prior
to arrival. The person signing the credit application must be financially responsible for the organization applying
for credit (i.e., President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Controller, etc.). If sufficient credit and financial
liability for Maine County Commissioners Association is not approved by Sunday River Friday, June 21, 2019
this contract is void.



Maine County Commissioners Association
Page 9

| MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS

Any alterations of the above contract are subject to availability. The group rate is derived based upon your arrival pattern. Any alterations
to your arrival pattern will result in a possible rate change. Your rate will be based upon rates available at that time.

The Grand Summit Resort Holel & Conference Center and/or group each agree lo carry adequate liability and other insurance protecting
itself against any claims arising from any aclivities conducted in The Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center during the
contracted evenl. The Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center will not assume responsibility for damage or loss of any
merchandise, printed matter or art placed in the Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center prior to, during or following functions.
Client will be responsible for obtaining security, if required, in exhibit or meeting areas; arrangements may be made through the Grand
Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center's Conference Services Office.

The performance of the agreement by either party is subject to acts of God, war, government regulations, disaster, strikes, civil disorder,
curtailment of transportation facilities, or any other emergency making it inadvisable, illegal, or impossible to provide the facilities or to
hold the contracted event,

Specific details as to registration, rooming of persons altending, accounting, Master Account charges, credit approval, promotional
publicity, and other matters will be worked oul to the satisfaction of both parties sixty (60) days prior to the contracled event. Any physical
alterations to function or sleeping rooms, ie., lacks in walls or doors, tape, nails, etc., must be cleared with Conference Service
Coordinator before use. Any damage will be responsibility of the group along with any charges that are incurred.

Maine County Commissioners Association will be responsible for reimbursing the Grand Summit Resort Holel & Conference Center and
other persons, employees, agents, including outside contractors, for any damages caused by members of its group or by any of its
employees, agents, coniractors, or subconiractors. Each member of the group will be required to fumish a major credit card and a signed
registration card upon check-in. Maine County Commissioners Association will be responsible for any damage to the extent the Grand
Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center is unable to coliect payment from members of Maine County Commissioners Association's
group. The Grand Summit Resort Holel & Conference Center reserves the right to terminate any group member's lodging in the event
of damage to the Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center's rooms or facilities, or any other disturbing or disruptive behavior.

The Grand Summit Resort Holel & Conference Center reserves the right to inspect and control all private functions. Should excessive
noise occur, or should there be complaints or a disturbance after 10 p.m. or before 7 a.m., the Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference
Center reserves the right to take appropriate action necessary to control the event.

The Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center does not allow pets of any kind in the hotel, with the exception of service animals
thal assist those who are physically challenged. There will be a cleaning charge of $50.00 per room if an unauthorized pet or the sign of
an unauthorized pet is found in any of the rooms booked through this Agreement. If the owner of the unauthorized pet does not pay this
mandatory cleaning fee, Maine County Commissioners Association agrees to pay it.

Maine County Commissioners Association hereby indemnifies and holds the Grand Summit Resorl Hotel & Conference Center and its
parent, affiliales and subsidiaries, and the individual room owners harmless from and against any and all claims, liability, damage or loss
arising out of any injury to or death of any person or damage to or loss or destruction of property occurring in, on or about the rooms and
facilities in which they are located, from any cause whalsoever except for the acts or omissions or negligence of the Grand Summit Resort
Hotel & Conference Center, its agents, employees or sub-contractors,

Both parties hereby represent and warrant that they are legally able to enter into this Agreement and can be bound by the terms and
conditions set forth herein. Maine County Commissioners Association represents and warranis that it is represented by Lauren Haven
as its designated contact person, who is authorized to act for and bind Maine County Commissioners Association. The Grand Summit
Resort Hotel & Conference Center represents and warrants that it is a legally existing corporation and that it has the legal right and
authority to bind to this Agreement all rooms and other areas subject to this Agreement.

Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center covenants and agrees thal the rooms rented through this Agreement will be in a clean,
rentable condition, the size and quality of which are consistent with rooms inspected by Maine County Commissioners Association
previously.

Itis Maine County Commissioners Association's responsibility lo inform all members of its group of the applicable policies contained in
this Agreement. The Grand Summit Resort Hotel & Conference Center accepts no liability for failure to inform said individuals of such
policies.

In the case of defauit in carrying out the terms, policies or conditions contained in this Agreement, the party in default agrees o pay
reasonable attomeys' fees and all costs of the other party which may be incurred in enforcing this Agreement.

All changes lo this Agreement must be in writing and must be signed by bath parties hereto.



Maine County Commissioners Association
Page 10

l CONTRACT TERMS

To guarantee rates quoted, the availability of sleeping room requested, and all other terms, this contract must
be signed and initialed on each page and returned by Friday, July 19, 2019 or Grand Summit Resort Hotel &
Conference Center reserves the right to release the guest rooms and function space held.

| hereby accept the above stated terms and conditions, and further warrant that | have authority to sign on
behalf of Maine County Commissioners Association.

Group Sales Manager June 23, 2019

Brian Chamberlain Title Date

Organization's Authorized Signature  Title Date



Sunday River
PO Box 4500
Newry, ME 04261
1-800-430-0767
Fax: (207) 824-5116

Maine County Commissioners Association

INVOICE

Page 11

[ Bill To:

Mail Payment To:

Lauren Haven

Brian Chamberlzin

Meeting Coordinator

Meeting Coordinator

Maine County Commissioners
Association

Sunday River Resort

4 Gabriel Dr. Suite 2

PO Box 4500

Newry, ME 04261

Augusta, ME 04330

1-800-430-0767

(207) 623-4697

Reference;

Sales Manager:

Amount Due:

Advance Deposit

Brian Chamberlain

See Billing Information in Contract

For Internal Use ONLY:

Customer ID: 859823

Date Due: Friday, July 19, 2019

Payment Method:

Check #:

Credit Card #:

Exp: Security Code:

Name on Card:




MCCA Long Term Finance Committee Report

Table of Contents
Page Number
Part 1. Task of the Committee/Process 2
Part 2. Value of MCCA to its Members 3
Part 3. Funding 6
Part 4. Committee Recommendations 8

Appendices

l. Committee Meeting Minutes 11
. Funding Research and Formulas 19
1. History of MCCA Dues 2009-2019 32



1. Committee’s Task and Process

In April 2019 Tom Coward, President of MCCA appointed the Long Term Funding
Committee comprised of Commissioner Amy Fowler, Waldo County, Commissioner
Steve Gordon, Cumberland County, Commissioner Norm Fournier, Aroostook
County and County Administrator, Pam Hile, Sagadahoc County with staff support
from Charles Pray and Lauren Haven. The reason for the Committee is that MCCA
has been balancing its books for the past three years by using Reserves and a Refund
from the Maine State Retirement System. These funds are running out this year.
Therefore, there is a need for a Committee to come up with funding
recommendations. The Committee met four times, May 17", June 5", June 21 and
July 3rd via conference call with 100% attendance (Appendix I). The Committee
started its deliberations by reviewing MCCA’s 2019 budget, looking closely at
income generated and expenses; By Laws; and the Agency’s Strategic Plan.
MCCA’s Executive Director was instrumental in getting the Committee information
on how eleven states fund their Associations, NACo’s Dues Structure and Maine
Municipal Association’s Dues Structure. (Appendix 11.)



I1. Value of MCCA to Members
A. Strategic Plan Goals

1. Strengthen the role of county government by maintaining a comprehensive advocacy
role in the state and federal legislative, administrative and regulatory process.

2. Enhance management of county government by providing quality member services for
all Maine Counties.

3. Provide programming, services, information and education that supports members
in...(providing)...comprehensive, effective and efficient service delivery.

B. Most Beneficial Services MCCA Currently Offers

1. One voice for County interest like MMA (power in numbers)

2. Forum for 15 member Counties to get together monthly to share ideas and best
practices

3. One focal point at State level for County Information, data or inquires
4. Lobbying Legislature and Governor

a. $18.3 million Jail funding

b. Testifying on bills which impact Counties Saving an estimated several million
dollars in additional county costs

c. Impact on Legislative bills detriment to Counties that never see light of day due
to MCCA efforts

d. Visibility with the Legislature and Governor’s Office, as well as State
departments and agencies.

5. Self-Insurance with Risk Pool for liability, property etc. for the 15 Counties
keeping cost reasonable and governed by membership of the Counties

6. Voice at Federal level through NACo

7. Yearly Convention that brings in expertise on various topics beneficial to all
Counties

8. Organize education opportunities and forums for elected officials

9. Forum for the various County groups (Maine Assoc. of County Clerks,
Administrators and Managers, Maine Register of Deeds Assoc., Maine Assoc. of
Registers of Probate, Maine Sheriffs Assoc., Maine Assoc. of County Treasurers,
Maine Emergency Management County Directors Council, and Maine Emergency



County Communications Association) to have dialogue with the County
Commissioners on the State level.

C. Improvements to Increase Value of Services

1. Lobbying

a. Become proactive in identifying, drafting and submitting legislation pertaining
to counties. One way this can be achieved is by having the Legislative Policy
Committee (LPC) continue to meet monthly (or more often) when the legislature is not in
session to identify issues about which the counties may wish to submit legislation (no
additional cost).

b.) Improve communications and information to LPC regarding pending
legislation. One way to assist with this might be to contract for a part-time legislative
analyst during the first year of each biennial session (additional cost).

c.) Increase involvement by MCCA members in legislative activities such as
attending hearings, drafting and submitting testimony, communicating with legislative
delegations. Assign a representative county on a rotating basis each week the Legislature
is in session. One way to achieve this is to host a legislative breakfast/luncheon at the
MCCA for each County and provide a uniform format, handouts, etc. that can be easily
followed and presented (meal to be funded primarily by the county, although some
additional cost to MCCA may be involved). Counties holding additional legislative
events in their county should be encouraged to share this information with the LPC.
Also, advise Counties when legislation specific to their interest is presented and task
them with taking the lead to provide legislative responses and attendance.

2. Insurance Pools

a.) Examine the possibility of providing other pooled insurance services such as
workers compensation and health insurance. This might be accomplished by
establishing a committee to examine other pooled insurance opportunities with a deadline
to report back to the group (initially, no additional cost).

3. Purchasing

a.) Facilitate cooperative purchasing opportunities among county jail services
such as paper supplies, electronic equipment, bedding, food, and medical services, or
coordinate county office bulk purchasing (perhaps vehicles) to realize a cost savings (no
additional cost).



4. Education

a.) Expand training opportunities by encouraging greater participation by
affiliates. MCCA members should work with their registrars, sheriffs, etc. to identify and
develop trainings that would be mutually beneficial (no additional cost).

b.) Explore the possibility of offering training session(s) at the MMA Annual
Convention that are specifically towards county/municipal relationships and services
(additional cost minimal).

c.) Increase training opportunities offered by MCCA. One option might be to
bring in speakers to address various topics during “after lunch” short sessions at MCCA
meetings (minimal cost to pay expenses of speakers).

d.) Charge staff with increasing educational opportunities (no additional cost).
5. Multi-County Partnerships

a.) Explore and facilitate opportunities for multi-county ventures, services and/or
agreements that will result in savings and efficiencies. One example might be
coordinating the provision of Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) services by the
County jails (no additional cost). Another example might be to assist in coordinating
shared programs such as Information Technology (IT).



Funding
A.) Current Budget Shortfall:

As previously stated MCCA has been balancing its books for the past three years by
using reserves and a refund from Maine’s Retirement System. If MCCA was to do
nothing the FY20 Budget starting January 1, 2020 would have a $37,985 shortfall. This
amount is needed just to meet current expenses with no increase in operating cost. It
should also be noted that MCCA lost $8,950 of income when Franklin County withdrew
from MCCA in 2017.

B.) Options

1. Do nothing. This will likely result in the need to dissolve MCCA, with implications
for the Risk Pool and other benefits such as lobbying.

2. Cut expenses. Restructuring or eliminating staff positions would severely impair
MCCA’s ability to provide services. Also, most operating expenses are either fixed or
would have minimal impact on the total shortfall if reduced or eliminated.

3. Increase funding. MCCA will continue to explore other revenue sources such as those
generated by advertising and the annual convention; however, dues will continue to be
the primary funding source and the only one that can be reliably budgeted.

4. Risk Pool funding. Any re-evaluation of the current policy, as well as the ultimate
amount of the annual Risk Pool assessment to MCCA, will be determined by the Risk
Pool Board of Directors.

C.) Funding necessary to meet the budgetary shortfall, replenish surplus and improve
services.

1. Model formulas.

The Committee reviewed how other States fund their Association. Of the States that we
received data, seven based their dues on valuation or population or a combination of both.
None had a flat rate structure like we have in Maine. (Appendix 2). Reviewed NACo’s
Dues Structure which is based on various County budgets (Appendix 2). Also, reviewed
Maine Municipal’s Dues Structure which is based on a flat base rate and the remainder
50/50 based on valuation and population (Appendix 2). Committee spend a considerable
amount of time looking at different Dues Models to fund the Organization. These are
listed in Appendix 2:

# 1 Base of $6200 and remainder 50% valuation and population
# 2 Base of $7000 and remainder 43% valuation and population
# 3 Base of $7500 and remainder 43% valuation and population
# 4 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% valuation and population



# 5 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% on valuation

# 6 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% on population

# 7 Total amount of dues evenly divided amongst 15 Counties

# 8 Base of $9950 and remainder 20% on valuation and population
(Formula recommended by the Committee)

Note: The History of MCAA’s Dues for the past Ten Years can be found in Appendix IlI.

2. Moving forward. A long-term funding strategy should be developed that will
enable MCCA to continue to meet annual increases in operating and personnel costs,
fund unanticipated contingencies, increase its surplus, maintain its two months reserves
as previously mandated by the Board of Directors, and enhance its value to members.



V.

Committee Recommendations

A.) The Committee believes that the value of the benefits/services MCCA provides
greatly outweigh any financial savings to the counties if MCCA did not exist. Therefore, the
Committee recommends that the necessary monetary investment be made to create and maintain
a fiscally sustainable organization.

B.) Formula. The Committee unanimously recommends that the following funding
formula be considered for the upcoming fiscal year:

MCCA Dues Formula #8

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of 80% which is $9,957

Total Dues
% of % of Cost | 3186:6% VALUE POP Ar?;z;t
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY UNORGANIZED TOTAL Total Pop Total Per
VALUE VALUE Value P Person 80% 10% 10% 100.00%

$149,352 | $18,669.00 | $18,669.00 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,0001 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| § 0.115 $9,957] $890.08 $1,536 $12,383
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000] $5,279,900,000(  3.07% 67,111 5.13%] § 0.171 §9,957 $573.67 §957 $11,488|
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000[ 27.29% 203,557] 22.43%] §  0.066| $9,957] $5,094.97 $4,188 $19,24I)|
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000] £13,339,200,000] 7.76% 54,811 4.19%] § 0.222 §9,957 $1,449.34 §782 $12,188|
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000] $10,643,200,000f 6.19% 122,083] 9.33%| § 0.105 $9,957] $1,156.41 $1,742 $12,855
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000( 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| S  0.285 §9,957 $811.66 §567 $11,336f
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,0001 4.39% 34342 2.62%| § 0.328 $9,957] $820.35 $490 $11,267
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 290,450,000 $7,179,300,000( 4.18% 57,618] 4.40%] § 0.201 §9,957 $780.05 §822 $11,559]
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000] $11,134,550,000f 6.48% 151,096] 11.55%] S 0.088| $9,957] $1,209.80 $2,156 $13.322
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000] $2,620,350,000( 1.53% 16,8001 1.28%] § 0.624| §9,957 $284.71 §240 510,481
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,0001 2.72% 35,634 2.72%) §  0.308 $9,957] $507.57 S$508 $10,973]
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $807,050,000] $5,315,250,000(  3.09% 50,592 3.87%|] § 0.222 §9,957 $577.51 §722 $11,256f
WALDO $4.417,750,000 $2,100,000] $4,419,850,0001 2.57% 39.694] 3.03%|) § 0.277 $9,957] $480.23 $566 $11,003]
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000] $3,624,500,000( 2.11% 31,490 2.41%] S 0.343 §9,957 $393.81 §449 $10,800|
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229] 15.76%] S  0.080| $9,957] $3.638.86 $2,942 $1ﬁ,558|
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$  0.23] $149,352 $18,669 $18,669 | $186,690

This formula establishes a base funding of $9,957 for each County, which is 80% of the
total, and then utilizes a combination of valuation and population to generate the balance needed
to fill the existing shortfall ($37,985) , as well as an additional $7,705 to fund operating increases
in the coming year, begin to rebuild the surplus, and add value to benefits. The total amount to
be raised using this formula would be $186,690. The formula is similar to the funding model



used by MMA, in which population and valuation have equal weight. The base funding per
County is set at 80% to reflect the provision of common services that are taken advantage of
equally by each County.

The Committee recognizes that the use of this formula will result in significant increases
for the larger counties, and further recommends that the by-laws be revised to provide that any
County contributing in excess of twice the base have its vote on the MCCA Board count twice.

C.) Sample Three-Year Plan. The following is a very conservative example of what
might be needed to achieve on-going financial stability over the next three years. Please keep in
mind that this is for illustrative purposes only, as many variable factors, such as changes in
payroll/benefit/operating costs and increases in non-dues revenues will influence the actual
amount that needs to be generated in future years. It is important to stress, however, that it will
be essential to make a “philosophical” commitment to increasing dues each year if the
organization is to become — and remain - fiscally sound.

e 2020: Formula #8, as outlined above, will generate an additional $7,705 above the
current budgetary needs. Of this, approximately $5,030 will be used to offset increases
of roughly 3% in payroll/benefits in 2020, leaving a one-year excess of $2,678.

e 2021: Adjustments to the formula (base dues and/or valuation, population) to generate an
additional $10,000 (5.4%). This will cover an increase of approximately 3% for
payroll/benefits, leaving an excess balance of $7,500 for two years.

e 2022: Adjustments to the formula (base dues and/or valuation, population) to generate an
additional $10,000 (5.1%). After allowing 3% for payroll/benefits increases, the excess
balance for three years will be approximately $12,465. This will leave a reserve from
which resources are available if MCCA wishes to begin to fund any value enhancements,
such as a contracting for a part-time legislative analyst, in 2023.

The following formula spreadsheet shows the cost to each County for 2020, 2021, 2022.



MCCA Dues Formula Three Year Forecast
Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues 2020
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of $9,957 increasing $10,000 each year

2020 2021 2022

2020 2021 2022

% of % of | Cost SEAED VALUE POP Amount $196,650 VALUE POP Amount $206,650 VALUE POP Amount

COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | unoRoanzED TOTAL Total Pop | Total | Per Increase Increase | Increase Increase
VALUE VALUE Value Pop | Person | 80:00% | 10.00% | 10.00% | 100.00% By 10.00% | 10.00% SO || G 10.00% | 10.00% SR
$149,352| $18,669| $18,669($ 186,690 | $ 157,352 | $ 19,669 | $ 19,669 | S 196,690 | $ 165,352 | $ 20,669 | S 20,669 | S 206,690
ANDROSCOGN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000( 4.77%| 107,679| 8.23%| $ 0.12] $ 9,957/ $ 890 $ 1,536| $ 12,383|$ 10,490 | $ 938[ $ 1,619|$ 13,046 | $ 11,023 $ 985 $ 1,701| $ 13,710
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000(  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000( 3.07%| 67,111| 5.13%| $ 0.17] $  9,957| $ 574 $ 957| $ 11,488 $ 10,490 | $ 604 $ 1,009 $ 12,103 | S 11,023 | $ 635 $ 1,060( $ 12,719
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%| 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.07] $ 9,957 $ 5,095 $ 4,188] $ 19,240| S 10,490 | $ 5368 $ 4413|$ 20,271 |S 11,023 [ $ 5641 $ 4,637| $ 21,301
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000)  $246,200,000(  $13,339,200,000| 7.76%| 54,811 4.19%| $ 022 $ 9,957 $ 1,449 $ 782 § 12,188I $ 10,490 | $ 1,527 $ 824[$ 12,841 |S 11,023 $ 1,605 $ 866 $ 13,494
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,000| 6.19%| 122,083] 9.33%| $ 0.11] $ 9,957| $ 1,156 $ 1,742 $ 12,855} $ 10,490 | $ 1,218 $ 1,835[$ 13,544 | $ 11,023 | $ 1,280 $ 1,928 $ 14,232
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000 4.35%| 39,771 3.04%| $ 0.29] $ 9,957| $ 812| $ 567| $ 11,336 S 10,490 | $ 855 $ 598/ $ 11,943 | S 11,023 | $ 899 $ 628 $ 12,550
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000] 4.39%| 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.33] $ 9,957 $ 820] $ 490 $ 11,267} S 10,490 | $ 864 $ 516/ S 11,871 |S 11,023 | $ 908| $ 542 $ 12,474
OXFORD $6,888,850,000(  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000] 4.18%| 57,618 4.40%| $ 0201 $ 9,957 $ 780 $ 822[ $ 11,559 $ 10,490 | $ 822 $ 866/ $ 12,178 | S 11,023 | $ 864 $ 910| $ 12,797
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000)  $355,100,000|  $11,134,550,000| 6.48%| 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.09} $ 9,957 $ 1,210[ $ 2,156/ $ 13,322] $ 10,490 [ $ 1,275| $ 2,271($ 14,036 | $ 11,023 | $ 1,339 $ 2,387 $ 14,750
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000(  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%| 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.62] $ 9,957| $ 285 § 240[ $ 10,481} S 10,490 | $ 300 $ 253|$ 11,043 |S 11,023 | $ 315 $ 265[$ 11,604
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000( 2.72%| 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.31] $ 9,957 § 508/ $§ 508] $ 10,973} S 10,490 | $ 535 § 536[$ 11,561 |S 11,023 $ 562| $  563| $ 12,148
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000] 3.09%| 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.22] $ 9,957 $ 578 $  722[ $ 11,256} S 10,490 | $ 608 $ 760/ $ 11,859 |S 11,023 $ 639 $ 799 $ 12,462
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000( 2.57%| 39,694| 3.03%| $ 0.28] $ 9,957| § 480 $§ 566| $ 11,003} S 10,490 | $ 506| $§ 597[$ 11,593 | S 11,023 [ $ 532| § 627 $ 12,182
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000| 2.11%| 31,490 2.41%| $ 0.34] $ 9,957| $ 394| § 449 § 10,800| S 10,490 | $ 4151 §  473( $ 11,378 | S 11,023 [ $  436] $ 497 $ 11,957
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000| 19.49%| 206,229( 15.76%| $ 0.08] $ 9,957 $ 3,639 $ 2,942 § 16,538I S 10,490 | $ 3,834| § 3,100( $ 17,424 | S 11,023 [ $ 4,029] $ 3,258 $ 18,310
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 [ 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% | $ 0.23] S 149,352 | $ 18,669 [ $ 18,669 | $ 186,690 | S 157,352 [ $ 19,669 | $ 19,669 [ $ 196,690 | S 165,352 | $ 20,669 [ $ 20,669 | $ 206,690

10




Appendix I: Committee Meeting Minutes.

11



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Committee Meeting to Consider Long Term Funding for MCCA
May 17", 2019 at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group discussed the organizational makeup of the association and the services currently
being provided such as:

A. Promoting County Government, lobbying, drafting legislation, and testifying on bills
which would impact counties,

B. Maintaining a working relationship with the Self-funded Risk Pool to which member
counties belong,

C. Organizing educational opportunities for elected officials and the public.

There is not a strong directive expressed in the adopted strategic plan to expand the
organization. Looking forward, the Long-term Financing Committee decided to concentrate on a
plan which would sustain the association’s mission, adequately fund the organization to continue
providing the current level of services and allow for some measure of growth.

12



The committee recognized the two major line items in the 2019 budget being depleted and not
replenished, MainePERS Surplus (approximately $10,000) and the Transfer in from Fund Balance
(approximately $28,000).

Executive Director Charles Pray presented research gathered from county associations in other
states, the services they provide and their sources of income. The group agreed it would make
sense to explore the idea of offering workers’ compensation insurance and/or health insurance.
Lauren will survey the counties to ascertain what vendors are being contracted for these
services.

Attendees talked about imposing a fee for county associations to belong to MCCA. Other funding
sources included increased revenue from the annual convention, more advertising, other
educational and training opportunities, and additional NACo affiliate endorsements.

The structure of the formula to calculate membership dues varies from state to state based on a
standardized minimum amount, and factors in valuation and/or population to determine the
dues rate. Attendees looked at the dues structure for the National Association of Counties as
well as Maine Municipal Association’s dues formula which uses both valuation and population.

Each county paid $9,402 for a total of $141,043 in MCCA’s 2019 budget. A target dues total of
$186,690 would cover the projected shortfall. The dues rate could be increased in stages to
allow counties to budget for the change. It was decided to test several formula’s with different
scenarios to be discussed at the next meeting. Lauren will create a spreadsheet with $186,690 as
the total amount of dues and $9,400 as the base. There will be one scenario utilizing MMA’s
formula, one using just valuation and one just using population. There will be one more formula
using $196,000 as the total amount of dues still using $9,400 as the base. Other scenarios could
be requested after these figures are examined.

The next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, June 5™ at 1:00 pm at the MCCA offices.

13



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
June 5™, 2019 at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the minutes of the May 17, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Gorden moved to
accept the minutes with no revisions requested. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Fowler and it passes unanimously.

Attendees continued to work on the value and benefits belonging to MCCA and ideas for
improvements that might be made to increase the value of these services, combining drafts
submitted by Commissioner Fournier and Administrator Pamela Hile. Some items added during
the conversation included the following:

A. MCCA could encourage a more active Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) year-round,
meeting off session on a regular basis to follow up with work done in the last session and
plan strategies and legislation for the next session.

B. Staff and/or county representatives could participate in the Maine Municipal Assoc.
conference in more ways, such as having an exhibit booth or teaching an educational

14



session explaining cost savings to municipalities and potential partnerships to provide
regional services.

C. A part-time analyst could be hired for the legislative session to help research new bills as
they surface, help write testimony and assist with drafting legislation.

D. MCCA could facilitate cooperative purchasing opportunities among county jail services
such as paper supplies, electronic equipment, bedding, food, and medical services. Or,
coordinate county office bulk purchasing to realize a cost savings, perhaps vehicles.

E. MCCA could help counties host and/or organize a legislative breakfast for every MCCA
member county either in Augusta or in each host county. Legislators could meet with
county officials and discuss timely topics and current issues and viewpoints.

The group looked at the prepared drafts of various formulas discussed at the last meeting to
calculate membership dues. It was decided to also look at a flat rate and add a column reflecting
the cost per person for each county.

Committee members were leaning toward Formula #1 as the choice to recommend which would
have the least impact to county budgets. Formula #1 was based on $186,690 as the total amount
of membership dues and factored in differing valuation and population for each county. When
presenting the recommendation, it will be important to illustrate how much money counties
have saved as a result of MCCA testifying and lobbying against bills which would have had a
financial impact.

The group reviewed the survey results showing vendors for workers’ compensation and health
insurance. All MCCA member counties use MMA for their workers’ compensation and the
majority use Maine Municipal Employee Health Trust. Five counties use other health insurance
vendors such as Allegiant Care (Cigna), Hansen Financial (Cigna), Harvard Pilgrim, and Meritain
Health (Aetna).

Administrator Pamela Hile offered to work on a three-year plan to raise dues in stages to allow
counties to plan their budgets accordingly.

Moving forward, the Association by-laws should be examined as changes might be necessary and
would need to be proposed twenty days in advance of a membership meeting.

The next meeting was scheduled for Friday, June 21t at 1:00 pm at the MCCA offices. The group

hoped to have a recommendation to present at the July Board of Directors’ meeting so it could
be discussed more fully at the August 14" Board meeting.

15



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
June 21, 2019 1:00 pm at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the minutes of the June 5, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Fowler moved to
accept the minutes with no revisions requested. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Gorden and it passed unanimously.

Attendees review revised draft of Value and Benefits document (page 3 of the report). It was
decided to add the following

d. Visibility with the Legislature and Governor’s Office, State Departments and Agencies.

9. Forum for the various County groups (Maine Assoc. of County Clerks, Administrators
and Managers, Maine Register of Deeds Assoc., Maine Assoc. of Registers of Probate,
Maine Sheriffs Assoc., Maine Assoc. of County Treasurers, Maine Emergency Management
County Directors Council, and Maine Emergency County Communications Association) to
have dialogue with the County Commissioners on the State level

16



Attendees review revised draft of improvements that can be made to increase the value of
above services (pages 3 and 4 of the report). The group decided to add a fifth item,
Administrator Pam Hile will craft the wording, but it will be similar to this:

5. Partnerships

a.) Explore opportunities for multi-county ventures, agreements resulting in
savings and efficiencies. One example might be sharing a jail administrator.

The group looked at the prepared drafts of various formulas discussed at the last meeting to
calculate membership dues. A flat rate formula was added along with a column reflecting the
cost per person for each county. Also, Formulas four and five were switched so all of the
$186,690 formulas are together and the $196,000 is now at the end.

After some discussion, the group added another formula using $186,690 with the base of 80% or
$9,957 and calculating 10% valuation and 10% population. The group decided this would be the
recommended formula. Another sheet will be added using this formula and increasing the total
by $10,000 each year for three years for planning purposes.

Moving forward, the Association by-laws should be examined as changes might be necessary and
would need to be proposed twenty days in advance of a membership meeting. The Board might
consider increasing the number of votes per county for those paying over a certain amount.

During the presentation to the Board of Directors’, the group thought it should be pointed out
not only is the MainePERS surplus fund balance dwindling as well as the loss of Franklin County
as a paying MCCA member.

Attendees opted to add in the Appendices the history of MCCA dues from 2009 to the present.

The subject of the Risk Pool and the formula for the allocated amount was expected to arise. The
group decided to add the following under lll. Funding B. Options

4. The amount of the Risk Pool assessment allocated to MCCA will be determined by the
Risk Pool Board of Directors.

The next meeting was tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, July 2" at 3:00 pm via conference call.

The group is on target to have a recommendation ready to present at the July Board of Directors’
meeting so it can be discussed more fully at the August 14" Board meeting.

17



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
July 3, 2019 8:00 am via Conference Call
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the latest draft of the report to the Board which incorporated additions and
revisions discussed at the last meeting on June 21%. The draft had been expanded to include all
the various parts and pieces of research considered by committee as well as minutes from the
committee meetings. Attendees proceeded through the report page by page, editing the
verbiage and adding points for clarification.

Upon completion of the review, and pending the few changes made, the group came to a
consensus. The document will be ready for presentation at the Board of Directors’” meeting on
July 10", The report will be distributed in the agenda packet after a final review by
Commissioner Fournier. Directors will have the opportunity to examine the report prior to the
July meeting. Additionally, it will likely be discussed at the August 14™ Board meeting. This will
give the Board of Directors time to vote on a course of action before the Association’s 2020
budget preparations begin.

18



Appendix Il: Funding Research and Formulas.

19



Maine Municipal Association -- Revenue Percentage Estimates — FROM: Theresa Chavarie <tchavarie@memun.org>
FROM: Theresa Chavarie tchavarie@memun.org To: Charles Pray charles.pray@mainecounties.org Mon, May 6, 2019 at 12:09 PM

Good Afternoon, Mr. Pray:

Thank you for your telephone call and email on Friday, May 3. The MMA Municipal membership dues formula includes the following provisions:
1. During the budget process, the MMA Executive Committee determines the total dollar amount of dues required to balance the budget and
the resulting average dues percentage adjustment.

2. All members are assessed the same base dues dollar amount, which is increased each year by the average dues percentage adjustment.
The MMA Base Dues amount for 2019 is: 1,175

3. The balance (dues to be raised from Budget process less 495 @ 1,175) is split 50/50 and assessed based on the member’s proportional
share of the total valuation and population. The total result of all three of these calculation is the assessed dues. The population and valuation
numbers are obtained from the latest published State of Maine Municipal Revenue Sharing calculations when assessing the dues in December
each year. There is typically a lag time of two years.

MMA Municipal membership dues account for 14% of the Association’s revenues.

The following chart provides the County, Municipality, Member Status, Est Population and State Valuation.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. We hope this is helpful information.

My best,

Theresa

Theresa A. Chavarie , Manager, Member Relations & Executive Office

Millinocket’s MMA Dues are $3,831. Population 4,038, Maine Valuation $162,850,000 — If I calculated this correctly I get the below breakdown.

$3,831 -$1,175 Flat Dues = $2,656 (1/2) = $1,328 +~ 4,038 (pop) = 32.8875¢ per person) (1/2 = $1,328 / .000008155 per $1,000 = $1,328

$1,175 (Flat) + $1,328 (Pop) +$1,328 = $3,831, with the math coming out correct. Millinocket is .0146256% of Penobscot’s valuation,
($11,134,550,000), Before, we were paying high $8,000’s, almost $9,000. MMA has 485 member communities of 488 communities, for $569,875
in “flat” dues plus valuation and population raises another $493.5K, for $1,063,375, which accounts for 14% of their overall revenues.

20




NACo Dues
National Assn. of Counties

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF COUNTY ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVES

Dues in NCCAE shall be based on the most recent fy budget of the assn.

Budget shall generally include all administrative funds budgeted for expenditure by the Association and all subsidiary entities under the direct control of
the Association. The budget, for example, would not include claims payments from insurance and related operations and scholarships from association
sponsored programs. The budget would include insurance and related operations administrative costs and all conference and meeting expenses.

2. The following dues schedule shall be used: ¢ 3. In states where more than one Association is a member of NCCAE,
Association Budget 2013 Dues 2018 Dues each National Sheriff Assn.

0-500,000 $500 $750 o Dues vary by county population. 2018 dues are:

500,001-1,000,000 $1,000 $1,250 Sheriff with county population of 500,000 or more = $579
1,000,001 - 3,000,000 $1,500 $2,000 Sheriff with county population of 250,000- 499,999 = $290
3,000,001 + $3,000 Sheriff with county population of 100,000-249,999 = $175

Sheriff with county population of 10,000-99,999 = $115
Sheriff with county population of less than 10,000 = $ 60

21



Below is data collected from talking with NACo and Other States’ County Orgaizations

+-%
Rank Pop. est. Census : State County Organization’s
2018 hate 20181 2010 marease Revenue structure, Dues Other Revenue Sources Staff
2010-2018
Administers 3 insurance pools (Workers’ Compensation, Multi-Line
Bv size but wouldn't Pool, Law Enforcement Pool), County network of 20 Affiliates:
3 | New y Assessors, Clerks, Commissioners, Probate Judges, Sheriffs,

2,095,428 | 2,059,179 +1.8% share anything rather

6 | Mexico/33 ooulation or valuation Treasurers, 911, Attorneys, Cooperative Extension Service, Detention,
pop " IDWI, Finance & Purchasing, Fire & Emergency, GIS/RA, Health
Services, HRs, IT, Public Works and Risk Management.
3 Nebraska 1929268 | 1826341 +5.6% Dues: Pop. formqla by Risk Pool, Insurance/Health Savings/Medicare shifting of Retirees 9
7 categories of size program
3 West 5o, COunty Valuation/10 sub- Risk Pool ($200K), Contractual Services for Assoc. Members 4
8 | Virginia 1,805,832 | 1,852,994 -2.5% groups (3/4 of budget)
3 Population tier formula County affiliate organizations, Corp & Associate Partners as wellas | ¢
9 ldaho 1,754,208 | 1,567,582 +11.9% dues / Property tax revenues generated by IAC services.
assessment

0 Hawaii5 | 1420491 | 1360,301 +4.4% N/A A
4 New D Populat Affiliates, corporate supporters, Nursing Homes, conference income | Out

Hampshire | 1,356,458 | 1,316,470 +3.0% ues on a ropuiation side
1 tier structure, 50% fi

10 irm
4 Maine 16 0 Dues: Flat Rate per Charge to the Risk Pool, Conference Revenues, Directory Ads 2
2 (15) 1,338,404 1,328,361 +0.8% County

22



Conferences fees: vendor’s sponsored events, meals, coffees, 8
entertainment at conferences, a significant source of non-dues
revenue, charges of $500 per vendor, and sponsorships range from
$100 to $5,000. - Associate Member Program, related businesses and
associations to gain access to members through newsletters, directory
and web advertising, booths, etc., based on levels of membership. Info
at website: http://www.mtcounties.org/about/associate-member-
program/become-a-maco-associate-member. NACo programs
royalties, marketing, Rx Card, Deferred Comp Program, an Inmate
Medical Program: manage Excess Hospitalization Medical Expense
Insurance Program for Inmates provides coverage for large claims for
inmates in jails, do all marketing and processing of premium
payments, and 3rd party processes claims. - Miscellaneous Income:

4 | Montana o Taxable Property purchase and sell customized name badges for Elected Officials and

3 | 56 OErAElte WoLle A Values, tiered ID cards for county employees, which provides a government rate on
motel lodging. - Rent Income, 2 buildings on campus, owns 1/3 of one
in partnership with the Worker's Compensation and Property &
Casualty Trusts, rents out a large conference room, w/ kitchen facilities
and parking, to organizations on a daily basis. ($). Also a “Third Party
Administrator” for 3 self-insured risk sharing pools: Employee Benefits,
Workers Compensation and Property & Liability, Work Comp and
Property & Liability claims adjudication in-house, and have an in-house
defense team for liability claims, they charge $1 for $1 for the
expenses, and the Association employs all of the staff. The additional
revenue generated is a “Pooled Investment Fee”, as MACo manages
all of the financials, cash, and investments for the Pools. We receive a
percentage of the cash and investments on hand (determined by
Trustees each year - currently at .15%) as of each December 31 year.

O] o | 760,077 | 672591  13.0% | Property Taxation 21
g Alaska 737,438 | 710,231 3.8% N/A N/A
o | Vermont | 626299 | 625741 0.09% N/A N/A
o YoM | 577,737 | 563626 2.5% 4

23



MCCA Dues Formula #1

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE, January 22,2019

JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR

COUNTY MUNICIPALITY |UNORGANIZED | TOTAL % of T Pop. % of T |$186,000/$6.2k [25%VAL |25%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val. Pop | $93,000/50% | $46,500 | $46,500
ANDROSCOGGIN | $ 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 | 4.7677% 107,679 | 8.17% $6,200 | $2,217 [  $3,785 | $12,202
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 | 3.0729% 67,111 | 5.09% $6,200 |  $1,429 |  $2,369 | $9,998
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 [27.2911% 293,557 [22.28% $6,200 | $12,690 | $10,362 | $29,252
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 | 7.7634% 54,811 | 4.16% $6,200 |  $3,610 |  $1,936 | $11,746
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 17,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 | 6.1943% 122,083 | 9.27% $6,200 |  $2,880 |  $4,309 | $13,390
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 | 4.3476% 39,771 | 3.02% $6,200 | $2,202 |  $1,404 | $9,625
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 | 4.3942% 34,342 | 2.60% $6,200 | $2,043 | $1,211| $9,454
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 | 4.1783% 57,618 | 4.37% $6,200 | $1,943 |  $2.034 | $10,177
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 | 6.4803% 151,096 [11.47% $6,200 |  $3,013 |  $5,334 | $14,547
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 | 1.5251% 16,800 | 1.28% $6,200 $709 $593 | $7,502
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 | 2.7181% 35,634 | 2.711% $6,200 |  $1,264 | $1,258 | $8,722
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 | 3.0935% 50,592 | 3.84% $6,200 | $1,438| $1,786 | $9,424
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 | 2.5724% 39,694 | 3.01% $6,200 | $1,196 | $1,401 | $8,797
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 | 2.1095% 31,490 | 2.39% $6,200 $981 | S1,112 | $8,292
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 [19.4915% 206,229 15.65% $6,200 | $9,064 | $7,279 | $22,543
$93,000.00 | $46,680 | $46,172 | $92,852
TOTAL |$185,852

24




MCCA Dues Formula #2

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE,

January 22,2019
JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY {UNORGANIZED TOTAL % of T Pop. %of T | $186,000/$7k [21.75%VAL |21.75%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val, Pop  |$105,000/56.5% | $40,500 | $40,500

ANDROSCOGGIN | § 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 4.77% | 107,679 8.17% $7,000 $1,932 $3,309 $12,241
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 5.09% $7,000 $1,243 $2,061 $10,304
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% | 293,557 22.28% $7,000 $11,052 $9,023 $27,075
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.16% $7,000 $3, 142 $1,685 $11,827
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 7,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 6.19% | 122,083 9.27% $7,000 $2,507 $3,754 $13,261
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.02% $7,000 $1,762 $1,223 $9,985
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.60% $7,000 $1,778 $1,053 $9,831
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.37% $7,000 $1,693 $1,770 $10,463
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 6.48% | 151,096 11.47% $7,000 $2,624 $4,645 $14,269
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.26% $7,000 $620 $510 $8,130
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.711% $7,000 $1,102 $1,098 $9,806
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.84% $7,000 $1,251 $1,555 $9,806
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.01% $7,000 $1,041 $1,219 $9,260
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 2.39% $7,000 $855 $968 $8,823
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% | 206,229 15.65% $7,000 $7,893 $6,338 $21,231
$105,000.00 |  $40,495 |  $40,211|  $80,706
$185,706 TOTAL $185,852

25




MCCA Dues Formula #3

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE,

January 22,2019
JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY |UNORGANIZED TOTAL % of T Pop. % of T $186,000/$7.5k |21.75%VAL |21.75%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val. Pop $112,500/60.5% | $36,750 $36,750
ANDROSCOGGIN | § 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 4.77% | 107,679 8.17% $7,500 $1,753 $3,002 $12,255
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 5.09% $7,500 $1,128 $1,871 $10,499
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% | 293,557 22.28% $7,500 $10,029 $8,188 $25,717
Minus $ 4,010,050,000 | $342,800,000 | $4,352,850,000 | 2.47% | 29,897 | 2.22%
FRANKLIN
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.16% $7,500 $2,852 $1,529 $11,881
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 7,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 6.19% | 122,083 9.27% $7,500 $2,275 $3,407 $13,182
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.02% $7,500 $1,599 $1,110 $10,209
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.60% $7,500 $1,613 $956 $10,169
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.37% $7,500 $1,536 $1,606 $10,642
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 6.48% | 151,096 11.47% $7,500 $2,381 $4,215 $14,096
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.26% $7,500 $562 $463 $8,525
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.711% $7,500 $1,000 $996 $9,496
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.84% $7,500 $1,136 $1.411 $10,047
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.01% $7,500 $944 $1,106 $9,550
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 2.39% $7,500 $775 $878 $9,153
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% | 206,229 15.65% $7,500 $7,163 $5,751 $20,414
$112,500 $36,746 $36,489 | $185,836
(5164)

If the flat fee was $7,511 the shortage of $164 would be a plus $1.00

26




MCCA Dues Formula #4

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County

Total Dues
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED oTAL TO/:)SI o ;/:’);fl CPZS: 21866901 vawue POP ToTAL
VALUE VALUE e pon | pereon | 7553% | 1224% | 1224% | 100.00%
$141,007 | $22,841.52 | $22,841.52 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000| 4.77%| 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115|  $9,400|  $1,089.01 $1,880|  $12,369
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000]  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000] 3.07%| 67,111 5.13%| $ 0.168]  $9.400]  $701.89 $1,172| 11,274
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%|  293,557| 22.43%| $ 0.071]  $9.400  $6,233.69 $5,124|  $20,759
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000(  $246,200,000]  $13,339,200,000| 7.76%|  54.811| 4.19%| $ 0.221]  $9.400 $1,773.26 $957|  $12,131
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,000] 6.19%|  122,083| 9.33%| $ o0.106]  $9.400] $1,414.87 $2,131|  $12,946
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000] 4.35%| 39,771 3.04%| $ 0279  $9.400]  $993.06 $694|  $11,088
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000] 4.39%| 34342 2.62%| $ 0320  s$9.400]  $1,003.70 $599  $11,004
OXFORD $6,888,850,000]  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000| 4.18%| 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.197]  $9.400]  $954.39 $1,006  $11,361
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000(  $355,100,000]  $11,134,550,000| 6.48%|  151,096| 11.55%| $ 0.089|  $9.400|  $1,480.19 $2,638|  $13,518
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000]  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%| 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.598|  $9.400]  $348.34 $293| 10,042
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000] 2.72%|  35634| 2.72%| $ 0299  s9.400]  s$621.01 $622|  $10,644
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000]  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000] 3.09%|  50,592| 3.87%| $ 0217  s$9.400]  $706.59 $883|  $10,990
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000] 2.57%| 39,694 3.03%| $ 0269  $9.400]  $587.56 $693|  $10,681
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000]  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000] 2.11%| 31,490 2.41%| $ 0331]  $9,400|  $481.83 $550|  $10,432
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 | 19.49%| 206,229 15.76%| $ 0.085|  $9,400| $4,452.15 $3,600|  $17,453
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |s 0.22]|$141,007 | $22,842 | $22,842 | $186,690
Total Dues

27




Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues

MCCA Dues Formula #5

Plus the Percentage of Valuation for Each County

Total Dues
% of % of Cost | $186,690 VALUE TOTAL
COUNTY MUI\\I/IACLIEAEUTY UNO\?ELTJI\:ZED ToTAL Total |- Pop | Total | Per oo cae | 2447% | 100.00%
Value Pop Person
$141,007 | $45,683.04 |$ 186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000( 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.108 $9,400 $2,178.01 $11,578
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000( 3.07% 67,1111 5.13%| $ 0.161 $9,400 $1,403.78 $10,804
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29% 293,557| 22.43%| $ 0.074 $9,400 $12,467.38 $21,868
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000] 7.76% 54,8111 4.19%| $ 0.236 $9,400 $3,546.53 $12,947
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000] 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.100 $9,400 $2,829.73 $12,230
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000( 4.35% 39,7711 3.04%| $ 0.286 $9,400 $1,986.12 $11,387
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000( 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.332 $9,400 $2,007.39 $11,408
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000( 4.18% 57,618] 4.40%| $ 0.196 $9,400 $1,908.78 $11,309
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000] 6.48% 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.082 $9,400 $2,960.37 $12,361
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000( 1.53% 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.601 $9,400 $696.68 $10,097
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000( 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.299 $9,400 $1,242.02 $10,642
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000( 3.09% 50,5921 3.87%| $ 0.214 $9,400 $1,413.18 $10,814
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000( 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0.266 $9,400 $1,175.12 $10,576
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000) 2.11% 31,4901 2.41%| $ 0.329 $9,400 $963.65 $10,364
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229| 15.76%| $ 0.089 $9,400 $8,904.29 $18,305
Totals| $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 100%| 1,308,507 100%| $ 0.22( $141,007 $45,683 | $186,690
Total Dues

28




MCCA Dues Formula #6

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Population for Each County

Total Dues
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED OTAL TO/;:afl o ;/;to; i‘:rt >186,690 |  pop TOTAL
VALUE VALUE Voa bop | person | 13:53% | 2447% [ 10000%
$141,007 | $45,683.04 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,0000  4.77%|  107,679| 8.23%| § 0.122| $9,400.46 $3,759|  $13,160
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000]  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000]  3.07%|  67,111| 513%| S 0.175| $9,400.46 $2,343|  $11,743
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%| 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.067| $9,400.46| 10,249  $19,649
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000  $246,200,000|  $13,339,200,000(  7.76%| 54,811 4.19%| S 0.206| $9,400.46 $1,914|  $11,314
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,0000  6.19%| 122,083 9.33%| 5 0.112| $9,400.46 $4,262  $13,663
KNOX $7,450,400,000]  $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000]  4.35%|  39,771| 3.04%| $ 0.271| $9,400.46 $1,388|  $10,789
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000]  $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000|  4.39%|  34342| 2.62%| S 0.309| $9,400.46 $1,199|  $10,599
OXFORD $6,888,850,000)  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000]  4.18%|  57,618] 4.40%| S 0.198| $9,400.46 $2,012|  $11,412
PENOBSCOT $10,779.450,000  $355,100,000|  $11,134,550,000(  6.48%|  151,096| 11.55%| $ 0.097| $9,400.46 $5275|  $14,676
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000]  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%|  16,800) 1.28%| S 0.594| $9,400.46 $587|  $9.987
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,0000  2.72%|  35.634| 2.72%| §  0.299| $9,400.46 $1,244|  $10,645
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000]  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000]  3.09%|  50,592| 3.87%| s 0.221| $9,400.46 $1,766|  $11,167
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,0000  2.57%|  39,694| 3.03%| §  0.272| $9,400.46 $1,386|  $10,786
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000]  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000]  2.11%| 31,490 241%| S 0.333| $9,400.46 $1,099|  $10,500
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 | 19.49%|  206,229| 15.76%| S 0.080| $9,400.46 $7,200]  $16,600
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$ 0.22|$141,007 | $45683 |$186,690
Total Dues

29




MCCA Dues Formula #7
Flat Rate Based on $186,000 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Equally Distributed Among 15 Member Counties Regardless of Statistical Data
TOTAL
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED oTAL ;/:)fafl o ;/:)fafl CPZS: Flat
VALUE VALUE Value Pop Person
$ 186,000
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115 $12,400
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 513%| $ 0.185 $12,400
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% 293,557 22.43%( $  0.042 $12,400
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.19%| $ 0.226 $12,400
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.102 $12,400
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| $ 0312 $12,400
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.361 $12,400
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.215 $12,400
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000 6.48% 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.082 $12,400
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.738 $12,400
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.348 $12,400
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.245 $12,400
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0312 $12,400
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 241%| $ 0.39%4 $12,400
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229 15.76%| $  0.060 $12,400
Totals| $167,965,950,000 [ $3,857,200,000 $171,823,150,000 100%( 1,308,507 100%| $ 0.25 $186,000
Total Dues

30



MCCA Dues Formula #8
Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of 80% which is $9,957

Total Dues
% of % of Cost $186,690 VALUE POP ArZL:)eusnt
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY UNORGANIZED TOTAL Total Pop Total Per

VALUE VALUE Value Pop Person 80% 10% 10% 100.00%

$149,352 [ $18,669.00 | $18,669.00 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000] 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115 $9,957 $890.08 $1,536 $12,383
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000| 3.07% 67,111 5.13%( $ 0.171 $9,957 $573.67 $957 $11,488
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29% 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.066 $9,957 $5,094.97 $4,188 $19,240
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000| 7.76% 54,8111 4.19%| $ 0.222 $9,957 $1,449.34 $782 $12,188
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000] 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.105 $9,957 $1,156.41 $1,742 $12,855
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000| 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| $ 0.285 $9,957 $811.66 $567 $11,336
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000| 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.328 $9,957 $820.35 $490 $11,267
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000| 4.18% 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.201 $9,957 $780.05 $822 $11,559
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000| 6.48% 151,096 11.55%( $ 0.088 $9,957 $1,209.80 $2,156 $13,322
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000| 1.53% 16,800) 1.28%| $ 0.624 $9,957 $284.71 $240 $10,481
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000| 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.308 $9,957 $507.57 $508 $10,973
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000|  3.09% 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.222 $9,957 $577.51 $722 $11,256
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000| 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0.277 $9,957 $480.23 $566 $11,003
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000| 2.11% 31,490 2.41%| $ 0.343 $9,957 $393.81 $449 $10,800
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229] 15.76%| $ 0.080 $9,957 $3,638.86 $2,942 $16,538

Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$  0.23| $149,352 $18,669 $18,669 | $186,690

31



Appendix Il11: Ten Year History of MCCA Dues 2009-2019

MCCA Annual Membership Dues

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018
2019

$8,000 ($128,000)
$7,999 ($127,984)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,950

(budgeted for $143,200 but collected $132,250 as Franklin County no longer a member)
$9,129 ($136,935)
$9,402 ($141,043)

32



M.C.C.A.

By

0

Thomas Coward, Presidant

Charles Pray
Cumberland County

Executive Diractor

Amy Fowter, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Executive Director Report July 10, 2019
LEGISLATIVE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

JAIL FUNDING:

The 1* Session of the 129" Maine Legislature adjourned Thursday, June 20" after a one day extension
past the statutory adjournment date of the third Wednesday of June. The extension, cause mostly to the
volume of paperwork for members to have amended versions of proposals before them due to last minute
committee reports and drafting of amendments.

MCCA’s major accomplishments: MCCA/MACCAM submitted $15,442,104 for each year of the
Biennium and an additional $3,000,000 for each year, FY19-20 and FY 20-21, for unexpected situations
and budget shortfalls over the next two years with, a first year, $2,898,761 dispersed based on MCCA/
MACCAM collected numbers, and a balance of $101,239 which will be available for additional
unexpected situations, as documented by a jail or jails, to the Department of Corrections (DOC), for
situations which cause a need of expenditures in FY 19-20 that were unanticipated and that were in excess
of their budget(s) and allocations of funds. Balances under this section not expended will lapse to the
DOC’s County Jail Operation Funds for use in the following budget year.

For FY20-21 the additional $3,000,000 appropriation will be distributed among the jails to provide

funding for jails that incurred expenses in excess of budgeted expenses actually paid or obligations
incurred during FY 19-20.

e For next year, in calculating shortfalls and unanticipated expenses the Maine Sheriffs Association and
Maine County Commissioners Association must submit by June 1, 2020, signed statements of the
jails' budgets, revenues and expenditures and incurred obligations for FY19-20. (Q. We should
establish the process and participants now so MCCA and MSA are in agreement well before June 1.

¢ By June 7, 2020, the Sheriffs Association and Maine County Commissioners Association must
submit a compilation of the signed statements of the jail budgets along with the submitted financial
information to the Commissioner of Corrections.

¢ On July 1, 2020, the Commissioner must direct payment be made to the jails for their shortfalls and
unanticipated expenses up to a total of $3,000,000.

Page | |



(Jail Funding Continued)

* If shortfalls and unanticipated expenses exceed $3,000,000, the payments to the jails will be reduced
pro rata.

* If the shortfalls and unanticipated expenses do not exceed $3,000,000, any remaining funds must lapse
to the County Jail Operations Fund for use in a future vear.

JAIL FUNDING (ACT II)

Representative Warren’s legislation, LD 973 An Act To Stabilize County Corrections, which was carried
over and in which, future funding may potentially be agreed to with the Department of Corrections, in
turn, the Administration, and the current legislative body.

Representative Warren had stated she wasn’t looking to doing anything until she gets some guidelines
from the Legislative Council which she thought would be several weeks, mid-J uly at the earliest before
she knew what restrictions/limitations the Council will set.

PROBATE:

A special “thank-you” to Kathleen Ayers in covering the Probate legislation and in explaining to the
Legislature’s Judiciary Committee the actual details of operation of the Registrars in the State’s Probate
Court system, lead efforts in delaying effective date to parts of it to September, providing time for
adjustments on a series of changes as well as delaying major changes in another concept draft of changing
the selection process of judges and further operation changes that will be worked on through the summer
and fall before the 2™ Session begins in January 2020.

We still have a Summer Carry-over on Probate, LD 657, An Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts. No
dates have been set for a sub-committee to work on the legislation.

DEEDS:

LD 1393 An Act to Change the Requirements for Recording Plans at the County Registries of Deeds, 20-
pound weight for paper as the minimum weight for recording plans at the county registries of deeds. (We
became involved over concerns OFPR had on a fiscal note which we corrected)

FISCAL NOTES:

In response to MCCA has long been concerned on State action inflicting costs onto Counties in what is a
seemingly unclear definition of what is a Mandate we have initiated action and a relationship with the
Legislature’s Office of Fiscal & Program Review in analyzing whether a law, rule or executive order
represents a state mandate according to the Maine State Constitution, Article IX, §21, and the
implementing statutory language in 30-A M.R.S.A., §5685 and the Legislature’s Joint Rule 312.

Kennebec County Administrator Bob Devlin and I had several meetings with OFPR's Marc Cyr, Principal
Analysts, who handles Mandate question in OFPR, establishing an official dialog for submitting data
assessing costs and a format OFPR accepts for cost estimates. This is still a work-in-progress but we
ended the session laying a good foundation. Ihad two after session conversations, one with Marc Cyr and
one Chris Nolan, Director of OFPR, on following up after their staff recovered from the end-of-session.
They were agreeable to work on us providing information for them to make a determination.

Page | 2



(Fiscal Notes Continued)

MACCAM is the natural source for MCCA on these numbers and it is important in a number of instances
MCCA will need to present numbers and justifications to OFPR, thus we need to identify legislation and
provide numbers earlier in the process. But, at the same time, there are evaluations and judgements to how
such information best serves the authority of County governance and the citizens of Maine’s Counties.

BINDING ARBITRATION:
LD 1177, An Act To Improve Public Sector Labor Relations, was vetoed by Governor Mills and the
Legislature succeeded in sustaining her veto.

CALL CENTER & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:
DRAFT

BONDS:

The Legislature was unable to reach any agreements on a bond package which requires a two-thirds
majority vote of the members present and voting to be sent to the public for approval. Bond issues that
advanced in a package to enactment but failed to get the 2/3’s vote for approval included General Fund
Bonds for Infrastructure, Economic Development, Workforce Development and Energy and Environment,
combining four separate bond proposals.

It is highly probable the Legislature will reconvene for a special session later this year to finalize a bond
package for approval by voters in time for a November 5th referendum election.

OFF SESSION PREP:

Legislative Evaluation: Work on and profile legislation introduced in the First Session but for a number
of reasons were carried over, passed, or failed to better understand where individual legislators stand and
or understand County government.

2" Session Legislation: In addition to any Carry Over legislation, evaluate if Commissioners or County
agencies and/or departments have any issues that should be addressed via the introduction of Legislation.
Work with NACo on establishing a County Government school curriculum to improve knowledge and
understanding of Counties and the programs and services therein provided.

sk skok o sk ke sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok k sk kbR

Legislative Interests in MCCA

Executive Director’s Report
Continuing other activities including structurally, organizational and budgetary, following off-session
legislative activities, NACo and assisting Lauren on the MCCA Conference as addressed in other reports.

Page |3






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
June 2019 Financial Report

“

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of June 2019. The Balance Sheet shows
total assets and liabilities at $124,859.50. This amount includes $22,435 from the money market
account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in June totaled $21,838.35, and receipts of $3,246.25 were credited to
the account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and one NACo
conference expense reimbursement.

The deposits consisted of payments from vendors to participate in the Convention of Maine
Counties this fall, and an endorsement US Communities, now called Omnia Partners.

The general fund checking account balance as of June 30" was $95,763.29 as some transactions
had not yet cleared. With approximately 50% of the year elapsed, 61% of the $257,063 budgeted
revenue has been received. On the expenditure side, $17,535 was spent in June, and $109,048 or
approximately 42% of budgeted funds had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports,

Respectfully submitted,

s P

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: July 10,2019
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 06/20/19

June

2019
L]
Beginning Balance 22,434.17

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.90
Total Cleared Transactions 0.90
Cleared Balance 22,435.07
Register Balance as of 06/20/19 22,435.07
Ending Balance 22,435.07

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/19

June
2019
L |
Beginning Balance 118,043.23
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items -21,838.35
Deposils and Credits - 4 items 3,246.25
Total Cleared Transactions -18,592.10
Cleared Balance 99,451.13
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items -3,687.84
Total Uncleared Transactions -3,687.84
Register Balance as of 06/30/19 95,763.29
Ending Balance 95,763.29

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Deposits and Cradits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 06/30/19
Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
118,043.23
Bill Pmt -Check  4/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,49717  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 5/31 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -2,994.34
Bill Pmt -Check 5/31 Macomber Farr & Whitten -863.00  -3,857.34
Bill Pmt-Check  5/31 Lisa's White Flour Catering -309.57  -4,166.91
Bill Pmt -Check  5/31 US Bank -296.75  -4,463.66
Bill Pmt -Check  5/31 Camden Nalional Bank -107.85  -4,571.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/31 Penobscot Sheriff's Office -30.00 -4,601.51
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15  -7,044.66
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7 Penobscot County Treasurer -2,102.83  -9,147.49
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7 MainePERS -801.14 -10,048.63
Bill Pmt -Check 6/7 Spectrum Business/TWC -175.62 -10,224.25
Bill Pmt -Check  6/13 Easlern Alliance -165.00 -10,389.25
Bill Pmt -Check  6/13 Haven, Lauren -161.83 -10,551.08
Bill Pmt -Check 6/13 Capitol Computers -125.00 -10,676.08
Bill Pmt -Check 6/13 Liberty Mutual Insurance -56.83 -10,732.91
Bill Pmt-Check  6/14 Bangor Payroll 244315 -13,176.06
Bill Pmt -Check 6/20 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -14,673.23
Bill Pmt -Check 6/20 Lisa's White Flour Catering -309.57 -14,982.80
Bill Pmt -Check  6/21 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15 -17,425.95
Bill Pmt -Check  6/28 Bangor Payroll -4,412.40 -21,838.35
-21,838.35 -21,838.35
Deposit 6/3 Omnia Partners 54.93 54.93
Deposit 6/5 656.18 711.11
Deposit 6117 2,531.00 3,242.11
Deposit 6/30 4.14 3,246.25
3,246.25 3,246.25
-18,592.10 -18,592.10
-18,592.10 99,451.13
Bill Pmt -Check 3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -2,994.34
Bill Pmi -Check 12/7 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00  -3,094.34
Bill Pmt -Check  2/14 US Bank -296.75  -3,391.09
Bill Pmt -Check  6/20 US Bank -296.75  -3,687.84
-3,687.84  -3,687.84
-3,687.84  -3,687.84
-22,279.94  95,763.29
-22,279.94  95,763.29

Page 1 of 1







Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet {(accrual)
As of June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Asseis
ALB0019 - Accumulated Depreciation
RLB0028 - Equipment
RLEB0030 - Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 . Employee Health Insurance Contr
1010-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLB0032 . Accrued Vacation
Taotal Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3030-00 - Earnings
Net income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

June
2019

95,763.20
22,435.07
200.00
118,398.36

1,049.14
1,049.14
119,447.50

-2,912.00

124,859.50

1,043.11
111.79
820.90

1,975.80

1,975.80

1,975.80

-141,282.00
215,430.42
48,735.28
122,883.70

124,859.50

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2019

Accrual Basis

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income

4110-00
4120-00
4130-00
4140-00

- Plaques

- Registration
- Sponsorship
- Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues

4400-00 - Other Income

4500-00 - NACo Roster

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 . Interest Earned

4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5050-00 -
5060-00 -

Payrall Fees

FICA

MainePERS Contributions
Salary-Office Manager
Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance

5110-00
5120-00
5130-00
5140-00

+ Health Insurance

- Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
- Workers Comp

+ Unemployment Comp Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00
6013-00

- Prof Services - Legal Services
- Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00

- Lobbying Reg

Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00

. Conferences

Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

June Jan-Jun § Over % of
Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
—
400 -400
22,000 587 1,678 -20,322 8%
9,000 1,700 2,700 -6,300 30%
11,500 1,150 1,600 -9,900 14%
42,900 3,437 5978 -36,922 14%
141,043 141,043 100%
7,500 85 10,731 3,231 143%
500 -500
27,038 -27,038
9,997 -8,997
100 11 33 -67 33%
27,985 -27,985
257,063 3,503 157,785 -99,278 61%
257,063 3,503 157,785 -99,278 61%
2,000 148 940 -1,060 A7%
9,897 741 4,840 -5,057 49%
9,997 901 4,694 -5,303 A7%
49,574 3,796 24,885 -24,689 50%
81,332 6,080 39,520 -41.812 49%
152,800 11,666 74,879 -77,921 49%
11,752 977 5,864 -5,888 50%
2,050 57 1,204 -B46 59%
564 165 276 -288 49%
450 290 -160 64%
14,816 1,199 7,634 -7.182 52%
500 500 100%
3,000 2,500 -500 83%
3,500 3,000 -500 86%
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
8,620 2,103 2,868 -5,752 33%
8,620 2,103 2,868 -5,752 33%

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis
June Jan-Jun S Over % of

Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
L

6050-00 - Educaticn and Training 600 60 -540 10%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 . Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 -2,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,100 -1,100
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 -30,000
6121-00 - Supgplies 500 t -499 0%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 1 -34,499 0%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 205 -45 82%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 790 -810 46%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,696 297 2,077 -1,619 56%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 595 -405 60%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,046 422 3,667 -3,379 52%
6160-00 - Fees 100 =100
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,100 1,015 -85 92%
6173-00 - Monthly 3,900 351 1,754 -2,146 45%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 1,500 1,800 300 120%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,500 351 4,569 -1,931 70%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 79 -521 13%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 8,983 -10,017 47%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 22 72 -178 29%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 =250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 24 347 -1,653 17%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 450 -1,380 25%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 176 1,039 -1,161 47%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 251 1,489 -2,541 37%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 257,062 17,535 109,048 -148,014 42%

Page 2 of 2



g Jo i sbed

£8°191 oo'ee Buiddiys-ebeisod - 00-5129 g9 g
£8'6E1 2962 saliddng - 00-5£29 g9 Wg
oLgLl 00'SZ auoud 1189 - 00-1¥29 (- B 1
oL’y oLy Alqwop - 00-£219 gLe g

uaingeT ‘uaaeH

00’59t 00°'S91 aouel||y wese] |elo]
00's9l 00's9l dwop siayom - 00-0ELS e g

. aoue|||y Wwaises

00'SEl (HER°TAN sieindwoy jonden jejol
00521 00'szl saolneg 1) - 00-2519 €19 g

sszindwio) joyden

G LvL'LL Se v liorhed sobueg (ejo)
S8 LvL'LL 00°025't ioyda11q aandax3-Aejes - 00-0905 61/£2/9 0} L1/9 %eam o) (joifed g2/ IE
68°122'0l LELL6 agurINsuU| yyesH - 00-01L 1S suonNQUIUDY BoUBINSU| YiesH H3 82/9  IIE
8t vv2'6 00°9% saad ||oihed - 00-0205 o9y buissadoid gg/e g
8b'861'6 ¥2'581 vOId - 00-0£05 sexe} gg/g g
$2EL0'6 80°'9v6 lefieueyy soj0-Aeles - 00-0505 liejeg siebeuey o0 82/9 119
9E'¥90'8 00°025°L Jojoaug amynoax3-Aiefes - 00-090S Aees g3 lere g
9E'¥¥S'9 00've sag |josAed - 00-020S e9) Buissadold 12719 19
9g'01S'9 v2's8l vOId - 00-0805 sexel lg/@ g
zrsze's 88°8Y6 1eBeuepy sayo-Arefes - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuep @2yo 12/9 g
p29LE'S 00025t l01v811Q eandex3-Aeles - 00-0905 Aeesqaavie g
$2'998' 00°vE s@a4 ||oihed - 00-020S a9) buisseooid v1/9 I
veeza'e ¥esst vOId - 00-0E05 sexel ¥1/9 |9
00°2£9'E 88'8v6 Jsabeuey soyo-lejes - 00-0505 fejeg siabeuepy soyo v1/9 g
21'889's 00'025'1 10)2311Q emynaax3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Aseres g3 L1/9 na
ZLeolL’tL 00'tE sead (101Aed - 00-0205 @) Buissaooly 2/9 g
ZLYEL'L vg'sal YOI - 00-0£05 sexe| //9 [[f:]
88°'8v6 89'896 labeuep soyo-Aieles - 00-0505 fiefes siebeuen aoyo /9 ng

1044 J0bueg
Iw_u_ﬂﬂ.ﬂl- unowy unoosay owap aeq edA)

s|seg |enJaay 6L02 aunp
6102/50/20 jleyaq Jopuap Aq sesuadxg

uone|20ssy sisuoissIwos) Ajuno? aureyy



T 1o z abey

6S'EES'LL 65°€ES'LIL
GL°968 G962
G.'96¢ SL°96¢ asean seidovojoyd - 00-€519 02/9 g
296l €951
c9'sil co9'sLL 1ausau| g xe4 ‘suoyd - 00-E¥29 9 g
€8'201°2 £8°201'2
£8'Z0L'E £8°201'2 saouausjuos - 00-Ly09 sasuadx3y eous18juon) //g g
¥1L°1L06 L' 106
L 106 ¥LLO6 suolinquuo) sHdeuiew - 00-0¥0S L9 g
FANI: A FANI: A
FAWI A FAWI: A [eyuay adeds @20 - 00-5619 YDOOW Aq pajuugd 0z/9 g
15°60€ 1S°60€E
L9°60E 25°60€ Ajuow - 00-£219 029 na
£8'95 £8°95
£8°95 £8°95 SUj 08Q ‘BWwLY BIRIGWWOD - 00-0215 EL9 g
£8°191 E8'191
L _ _ _ L ]
aouejeg unowy unodoy owapy ojeg adAy

I¥L0L

yueg SN [EloL

yueg sn

OML/Sseuisng wnipads (e1ol

JMLUssautsng wnijoadg
launseal] Alunos 109sqousy [ejo]

Jaunseas] Ajuno) joosqouad
SHadeulel jelo )

sd3dauiey

neaing uue sulep (ejo|

neaing uue aulep
Buuejeq 1noj4 sy s,est (1oL

Bupale) anojd auym s.esi
agueInsy| [eninpy Aleqr [eloL

asurMnsu) [erhy Auag
uaineT 'usAey (2104



g Jo | abeg

e|qeied sjunoaay

000 00'0 spung pansodapun - 00-0£01 [BI0L
000 00'LES'E- lisodaq "0U| ‘SUONNIOS ¥AND Ol £1/9 ysodag
00°LES'2 00'LES'E “3u) ‘'SUOHNICS HIND O £1/9 wawfied

spung paysodapuq) - 00-0E0L

00052 00'0sg sajqealadsay B0l
Qo0s2 00°1ES'e- "o “SUDNINIOS YIND OJU| £1/9 JuswiAed
00’1’z 00'1es'e "3U| ‘'SUDHNIOS YOIND OJu] £1/9 8210AU|
00'0s2 00052 41 40 83O SUIBW JO JNBIS £1/3 2210AU|

s9|qealaday

060 06'0 Wnoady 1axe Asuop [elo)
060 06'0 1s1a| gL/9 usodag

junosay 13)uep Aauop

04182y~ 0L 182'v1- yueg sbumeg-bunoeyd yOOW [Bl0L
oL’ 18e'vi- Ly 1salay) 0e/9 nsodsq
ye'sae'vL- OV EL'p- 6L/EZ/G O LL/3 Yoam Jo} (joihed licihed Jobueq g2/ yoeyD- wd g
pP'ELE's- SL'Ebb'e- 61/91/9 0} D1/9 y98m 10} ||oiheg lloshed jobueg 1zm  yoeyDd- wd I8
62°0Er'L- FAWI AN VYIOW Ag peluug neaing uued aule 0g/9  YI8yd- wd |ig
Z1'EE6'S- £5'60€- BuualeD Jnoj4 UM SeSIN 02/ H08UD- g Iig
SS'E29'S- 5.'962- yueg sn 0g/9  398yd-ud g
0E'gee’s 00'1ES'E sodag 219 Hsodaq
og/s8'2- SLebr'e- 61/6/9 0} £/9 %93Mm 10} [oMied llosfed Jobueg v1/9  %23YD- luid g
S9'vLb'S- £8°191- uauneT ‘UsAeH EL/9  Y93UD- Wwd g
c8'ese’s- 0052 }- siejndwo) |oyded £1/9  %98UD- Wwd g
£8'/el's- 00'591- aouel|ly walsel £1/9  3I8YD- Wid |G
28'296'- £8'96- soueinsu| ferinW Auaq £1/9 284D wud |ig
66'S06'p- SLEbP2- 61/2/9 0 L2/G %a8M 1o} [l01hed lloiAeq sobueg £/ ¥oaygd- lwd g
78'29r'e- e¥GLL- OmLssseuisng wrupoedg L/9 ¥38UD- Iwd 118
geipe'e £8'20}'e- Jainseas} Aunoy joasqousd /9 ¥39yd- lud g
6E¥8L- bL106- SHadsue L9 A38yD- ud Nig
SL9LL 81958 usodag 5/9 usodag
L1509 £6°'vS usodeq SJauped BlUWQ €/9 usodaQ
¥9'S ¥9's 1salay) 29 usodaQ]

yueq sbues-6upjoayd vOONW

sauejeg junowy owap aweN ayrea adAg S16eH |UnIooy

6102 aunp
Juno29y Aq jielsQq uonoesues|
UONBI0SSY SlauoissiwwWwos) Ajunos aulety



§ jo Z abed

15°261- LG L6L- uonnquiuoy aafojdw3 liciAegd Jobueg /9 g
000 000

000 £V Lb- quuo?) suj yyesy 33 lloihed 10Bueg gz/9 g
EV'Lb L8681 quIuo) BIURINSU| YieaH 33 lloiAey sobueg gz/9 1]
8E'grL- oy’ L- quiue?) saueINsy| yiesH 33 liihed Jobueg L2/9 Ing
26'v6- or'Ly- quuey sduBINSU| WieeH 33 lloshed Jobueg ¥1/9 ng
9F - oF Ly- quoY adueInNsu| yyesy 33 llo1Aed JoBueg 2/ na
00'0 000

000 oveLY'y 61/€2/3 01 L1L/9 %oam Joj jioshed lloiheg sobueg gz/9  Ho9yD- Iwd g
or'eLy'y- Ov gLy y- 61/E2/9 O L1/Q %oam 10} [lufeg licuheg Jobueg gz na
000 SLEPYE 6L/91/9 0} 01/9 %2am 10} j0)he lloihed sobueg Lg/9  33ayD- wd |itg
SL'Erb'e- SLEVP'S 61/91/9 0} O4/9 9am 10§ jloihed lloshed Jobueg 1g/g g
000 LVLeb'L YOOW Aq pajuug neaing uued sulew 0z/3  %38yD- Wd (I8
LLIEY' L L5'60€ Gupaieg mnol4 BNUM SBSIT 02/ %98YD- lud |l
vL908"L- 15'60E- Buuaien Jnold eNUM S;ESI 02/9 g
LL°L6Y'L- SL'962 Aueg SN 02/9  98uD- lud g
26'eeL'L- §.'96¢2- yueg sn 02/9 mg
AVI A U681~ YOOW Aq pajuug neaing wied surepw 02/9 g
000 SLUEkY'E 61/6/9 01 £/9 %8am Joj |loiheg lloihed JoBueg ¥1/9  N28YD- lwd g
SLEPP'E- SLEbY'E- 6L/6/9 01 £/9 %=am 1o} ||ked licifed Jobueg ¢1/9 na
000 £8°191 uameT ‘uaABH E££/9  498YD- wd Ig
£8’191- £8'191- uedne? ‘uanen g£L/9 ing
000 00's2L s;aindwo) jouded £L/8  %08YD- jud |iig
o0's2l- 00'GZL- sigindwog jonded £1/8 g
00'0 00591 8JuBl|y WAISET €1/9  ¥28YD- jwd NIg
00°591- 00°S94- 2auBl|ly Walse3 £L/9 ng
000 £8'95 souesnsuj eniny Aueq) £1/9  %2ayD- Iwd Ing
£8'95- £6'95- goueINsSu| [eniniy Apaq £1/9 g
000 SLEPY'Z 61/2/9 01 L2/ Xaom o} |joiked lio1hed Jobueg 29 Y28yD- wd 11g
SLERY'2- SLEPY'E- 617219 0} L2/5 %95Mm 10} |l0shed llo1hed sofueg 2/g na
000 29°GL1 OML/ssaulsng wruiceds /9 %92ayg- wd g
29'5/1- £8°201'2 lainseal) Ajunog joosqousd //9 %28yJ- w4 g
Sk'ala'e- vi'106 SH3dsuen L9 HI8u)- Jwd g
65°621'E 29'6L1- DMLsssauisng wnidsdg L9 Ing
L6'€00'e- £g'2Z0l'e- Jainseas| Aunoy joosqousd L9 na
1 LO6" v1'106" SH3dsulen /9 g

asuejeg unowry owapy aweN aje( edA]

uopnqisuo) eakojdwy sH3dauiel « 00-01L01
Juon saurINSY] YyieaH aaioidw3 - 00-000 1 EloL

Jjuos) saueinsu] yyeay ashojdwy - po-0001
s|qedey siunosay |BlOL

s|sBg 1BNIIIY



G Jo g afey

vzeal vzsalL SAXE] llosheg sobueq 2/9 na

oo'grL o0'BYL

oo'srl co9y 88) Buissanoig 110:4e 106ueq ge/9 ng

00°201 00'%E a8) Buissaoog iloifeg 10bueg Lg/9 ng

00'89 00'vE 89) Buissaoory lioiAed sobueg v1/9 na

00'pE 00'vE ag) Buissasory lioifkeg 106ueg #/9 1]

89°0L- 89°0L-

89°01- vL b EETENT 0E/9 Isodeq

¥5'9- 06'0- 1sasalu| gL/9 nsodeq

¥9's- ¥o's- 15319 23 sodeq

£6'¥5- £6FS-

£6'%5- £6'vS- usodaQ sisuled BUWO £/2 usodaq

gL LEP'E- gL Eb'E-

00054 L- 00'051°1-

00°054‘t- 00°0Sb- *0U] 'SUOANIOS XIIND QU] £1/9 82j0AU|

00002+ 00'0se- yioog lqyx3 1110 93410 sUBW JO BIBIS E£1/9 20j0AU|

0005 00’05 yjooq-opeuoan asenbg g9 usodaq

00°00L'L- 00°002'L-

00°00L'L- 00°000'L- diysiosuods Jopuep *0u) ‘'SUOINIOS XoIND O\ L1/9 8210Au]|

00°00L- 00°00L- Py weiboird uojuasuo) "3} ‘SUBHNIOS HIND 0| £1/9 a210Au|

91785 g1285-

81°285- 00" L8BE- S|y UolUaAUOD) *OU| ‘SUCHNIOS HJIND O] L1/ a0|0AL|

81-902- gLe0e: S|EaLW-0pIeU0aT arenbg G/9 nsodag

000 000

000 ¥0'06L qQUIUoD uawWINe SH34AW 33 lloifed Jobueq §2/9 (]

Y0 06Z- LS 261" uonguiuo) esfoldw nosAed Jobueg gg/9 g

£5°265- LS261- uonnquiuo) esfojdwa liosded Jobueg |g/9 g

20°G6E- L5261~ uonnquiuoy aafojdwy lioshed Jobueg v1/9 g
sosuejeg unowy oway aweN aeq adA)

vOId : 00-0E0S
saad ||oshed - 00-0206 IRIOL

5894 |j0JAed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 jjoJied - 00-000S
pawie] jsateiu] - Q0-0LeY IBl0L

pauleg ysasel| - 00-0181
8lodu} a0 - 00-00¥F IBJOL

auroau) 1810 - 00-00bY
BLWOJU| UONUBAUCY - 00-00LY [BIOL

10puap - 00-OF k¥ [EI0L

A0pUaA - 00-0F LY
diyssosuods - 00-0ELY [EIOL

diysiosuods - 00-0ELY
uonensibay - 00-02 1 [R10L

uonensibay - 00-02Lt
Wo3U| UoKUSAUDY) - 00-00 LY

uonnquues eafojdwy s Idauie - 00-0L0L 18101

siseq jeniaoy



G jo ¢ ebeg

201JO - wawdinb3 - 00-0519

£8'20L'2 £8'201'2 sasuadx3 OOWYN - 00-0¥09 [BIoL
£8'20L'2 £8°20L'2 $92USI9JU07) - 00-L109 [e10L
€8°¢0L'e £8°20L'e sasuadx3 aouaisuon Jamseal] Aunog joasqouad /9 na
S3IVUAIIRJUOD - 00-LT09
sasuadx3 0JVN - 00-0409
02'661°4 02'661°L aoueinsu| - 00-001S {B10L
00'G91 00'591 dwioD SISNIOM - 00-0ELG [BlOL
00's8L 00'591 aguel||y walse3 £1/9 na
dwoy sieqiops - 0O-0ELS
€895 E8°95 SU| OB ‘BWND ‘RIaBwWoy - 00-0215 [e10)
£8'gS £8'95 asueinsu| [emnp Aueqr] €4/9 g
SU| 0% ‘swNY ‘[BBIRWWGY - 00-02LS
18146 LE°LL6 89uBINSU| YUESH * 00-0LLS [BI0L
1846 LE°LLB quILOY BauBINSU| YileaH W3 llo:Aeg sobueg gz/9 11z]
2JUBINSU] WieaH - 00-0L15
aJueinsu| - 00-00LS
29'699'L1 29'599'L1L sasuadxg |j014ed - 00-0005 eloL
00°080'9 00'080'9 lojzaliQ enndex3-ABjeS - 00-0906 jelaL
00°080'9 00'025°L 6L/E2/9 01 L1/9 %eam 10} |johed llosheg sobueg gg/9 ng
00'095"t 00°025'L Aees g3 lioshed JoBueg 12/9 g
00'0F0'E 00025t Aeeg g3 lloifed Jobueq ¥L/g ng
00'0zs'L 00°025°1 fees g3 llorAey Jobueg z/9 na
Joppalg sapnoexg-Aieges - 00-0905
25°562'C 25'S6L'E Jabeuep a2))j0-Ae(eS - 00-0505 (BIGL
25'S6.'E 88816 Aiejeg siabeuep s20 lioskey Jobueq gz/9 ng
9°018'2 88'8V6 Aejeg ssebeue eoyio llorfed sobueg g/ na
9.468'L 86°8¥6 Arejeg siabeue a0 loifed sobueg ¢1/9 ng
88'8Y6 8E'8V6 liejeg sssbeuep aoy0 licsAed Jobueq /19 g
l1sbeuepy sayjo-Areles - 00-0505
vL'L06 1106 qQuIU0D SHI4auey - 00-0F0S [RI0L
71’106 ¥L'106 SH3deuen /9 lng
quuo) SHIdaUEY - 00-0F05
86°0F2 96'0vL ¥OId - 00-0£05 |elo)
960V v2'e8l saxe| lioihey sobueg gz/ ing
2.'555 v2's8l soxe| lioJhed sobueg L2/9 ng
8r'0/€ ve'ssr saxe) licihed JoBueq pi/g g

junowy

owayy

awep

a1eqg

adA]

s|seg |enioay



g Jo g abed

29°052 29'052 lawalu| @ xe4 ‘auoyds|s) - 00-0vZ9 [EIOL
Z9's1 z29°s.1L jauialu| g xed ‘sucld - 00-£#29 2101
2951 29°GLL OMUssauisng wnyoedg /9 e

lewagul w x4 ‘avroyd - 00-E429
00'sL 0062 auoyd (1e9 * 00- 29 e10L
00'54 00'62 uaINET 'USABH E1/9 ne

auayd (189 - 00-L¥29
lewau| g xed ‘avoydeja ] - 00-0vz9

19€2 29'€2 sa||ddns - 00-5E29 [BI0L
l9'€e 19e2 usine 'uaARH €£1/9 [1z]

say|ddnsg - 00-5£29

0022 0022 Burddiys-ebejsed - 00-G129 [e10L
0022 0022 uaIney ‘ueAeH £1/9 e

Buyddiys-ebeisod - 00-5129

LLL6Y'L LLE6Y'L [EluaY 8aedg 8210 - 00-G619 [BI0),
LLL6h's LL26Y') YOOW Aq pajuug neaing wWied sulep 0z/9 na

(ejuay aseds 820 - 00-S619

£2°05E £40SE asuadxg Bupassi - 00-0219 |elo)

£2°0S€ £.°06€ Aoy - 00-£219 12101

£205E L5'60E Bupare) Jnoj4 erym s,esiy 0z/9 g
al'iy 'Ly usineT ‘'uaseH £1/9 g

Apuow - 00-€£1L9
asuadxz Bupassy * 00-0£19

Sl'lek gi'let o0 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519 R0
S.'962 §.'962 ases Jejdosoloyd - 00-€5 19 feloL
§2°962 §.'96¢2 jueg Sn 029 na

aseaT Jejdooojoyd - 00-ESLO
00'sel 00'sgl saouag || - 002549 B0l
00’52l 0o'set sieindwa? jolded g1/9 g

Sadjades 1) - 00-2519
asupjeg junouly owap aweN aled adA] sisEg |ENIIDY







Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
June 2019
Accrual Basis

June Jun
2019 2018  sChange % Change
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 587.18 480.00 107.18 22.33%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 1,700.00 2,000.00 -300.00 -15.0%
4140-00 - Vendor 1,150.00 457.50 692.50 151.37%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 3,437.18  2,937.50 499.68 17.01%
4400-00 - Other iIncome 54.93 0.00 54.93 100.0%
4810-00 - Interest Earned 10.68 10.71 -0.03 -0.28%
Total Income 3,502.79 2,948.21 554.58 18.81%
Gross Profit 3,502.79  2,948.21 554.58 18.81%
Expense
5§000-00 - Payroll Expenses
§020-00 - Payroll Fees 148.00 182.00 -34.00 -18.68%
5030-00 - FICA 740.96 919.96 -179.00 -19.46%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 201.14 £83.80 217.34 31.78%
§5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 3,795.52  4,610.65 -815.13 -17.68%
5060-00 . Salary-Executive Director 6,080.00 7,600.00 -1,520.00 -20.0%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 11,665.62 13,996.41 -2,330.79 -16.65%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 977.37 939.79 37.58 4.0%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 56.83 57.50 -0.67 -1.17%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 165.00 144.00 21.00 14.58%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 1,198.20 1,141.29 57.91 5.07%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 2,102.83 0.00 2,102.83 100.0%
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 2,102.83 0.00 2,102.83 100.0%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.0%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 298.75 288.80 7.95 2.75%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 421.75 413.80 7.95 1.92%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly 350.73 313.95 36.78 11.72%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 350.73 313.95 36.78 11.72%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 22.00 0.00 22.00 100.0%
6235-00 - Supplies 23.67 0.00 23.67 100.0%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internat
6241-00 - Cell Phone 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 175.62 168.81 6.81 4.03%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 250.62 243.81 6.81 2.79%
Total Expense 17,5633.59 17,606.43 -72.84 -0.41%
Net Income -14,030.80 -14,658.22 627.42 4.28%

Page 1 of 1






Thomas Coward, President

Charles Pray
Cumberland County

Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices in Augusta
10:00 am Friday, June 14, 2019

Attendance:

Abby Shanor, Diana Messina, Lynn Patten, Mariah Castonguay, Nicole Hubbard Owen Smith,
and Lauren Haven

2020 Convention

The venue chosen for our 2020 convention, Point Lookout, will be closing at the end of 2019.
As there is no other appropriate venue in Waldo County, Oxford County Commissioners met
and extended the offer to be the host county. At the MCCA Board of Directors’ meeting on
June 12%, the group unanimously accepted Oxford County’s generous offer. Lauren will find
out what dates Sunday River has available. The 2017 convention was at this venue and was
being considered for a position in the three-year rotating cycle.

Updates:
1. Educational Sessions

There is still one more educational session that needs to be confirmed to complete the
schedule. Then we can open attendee registration. Rudman Winchell has a new attorney
interested in teaching opportunities. Lauren will follow up.

We're still working on a speaker to educate us about the laws on marijuana during the
Friday night dinner. Charles Pray had an idea for a speaker on this. Comm. Fowler will

research a speaker as well. This won’t keep us from opening registration as attendees won't
choose it as an educational session.



. Entertainment
Friday night: Owen is following up on someone to play bagpipes at the opening ceremonies.

Saturday night: Hannah Dickinsen has offered to facilitate a game, and Lynn is willing to run
one game. It looks like we still need one more person. We'll keep looking.

. Activities

Owen Smith researched the boating trip and found it may be a possibility. He thinks it would
have to be a smaller group (32), first come first serve. The price would be $750. The group
discussed requesting the boat pick up participants at the property rather than have people
drive to the pick-up location. We'll continue to look into this activity. It needs to be
determined before attendee registration opens.

. Vendors
Registration forms for exhibits and sponsorships are being received and processed. We need
to find out how many vendors can fit in the pavilion. We could overflow into the hall if
necessary and give those vendors something extra to be placed in that location. There's still
plenty of time to suggest an invitation be sent to a potential vendor by emailing Lauren or
submitting a name and contact information on the CPC webpage.

. Event Schedule
Lauren will continue to revise the draft of the schedule. It is almost complete. She will update
the document with decisions from this meeting and post it on the CPC webpage. The room
designations won't be determined until we know the group sizes for the educational
sessions, and the number of association members planning to attend.

. Other Updates

A request has been sent to counties to order retirement plaques.

Point Lookout is looking for dates for the CPC to visit. Lauren will email the potential dates
to the group and opt for the date with the highest number of people available to participate.

. Next Steps
Attendees left with tasks to work on between meetings.
. Schedule Next Meeting

The next Convention Planning Committee meeting will occur on July 19t at 10:00 am at the
MCCA offices.



